90th Annual Report 2012-2013

Part - II (Information and Data)



University of Delhi Delhi

CONTENTS

Meı	mbers of Statutory Bodies of the University	
	The Court	1
	The Executive Council	14
	The Academic Council	16
	The Finance Committee	22
Nor	n-teaching Staff	
	Obituaries	23
	Appointments	23
	Extension of Service	23
	Retirement	24
Me	mbers of the Faculties	
	Arts	27
	Science	31
	Law	35
	Medical Sciences	36
	Ayurvedic & Unani Medicine	43
	Faculty of Homeopathic Medicines	44
	Mathematical Sciences	44
	Social Sciences	45
	Applied Social Sciences and Humanities	48
	Education	49
	Inter-Disciplinary and Applied Sciences	50
	Music and Fine Arts	51
	Technology	52
	Management Studies	53
	Commerce & Business	53

Members of the Board of Research Studies

Arts	56
Technology	58
Science	58
Medical Sciences	60
Applied Social Sciences and Humanities	61

Page

Inter-Disciplinary and Applied Sciences	62
Music and Fine Arts	62
Social Science	63
Management Studies	65
Mathematical Sciences	
Law	66
Education	68
University Representatives	
Governing Bodies of the College/Hostels	68
Data	S-1S-143

INFORMATION

MEMBERS OF STATUTORY BODIES OF THE UNIVERSITY THE COURT

Statute 2(1)(i) *Chancellor*

Hon'ble Mohd. Hamid Ansari

Statute 2(1)(ii) Pro-Chancellor

Justice S.H. Kapadia Justice Altamas Kabir upto 28.09.2012 w.e.f. 29.09.2012

Statute 2(1)(iii) Vice-Chancellor

Professor Dinesh Singh

Statute 2(1)(iv) Pro-Vice-Chancellor

Professor Vivek Suneja

Statute 2(1)(v) Dean of Colleges Professor Sudhish Pachauri

Statute 2(1)(vi) Director, South Delhi Campus Professor Umesh Rai

Statute 2(1)(vii) *Treasurer* Dr. (Ms.) Janaki Kathpalia

Statute 2(1)(viii) Ex-Vice-Chancellors

Professor Upendra Baxi Professor Vrajendra Raj Mehta Professor Deepak Nayyar Professor Deepak Pental

upto 28.02.2013

Statute 2(1)(ix) Librarian

Statute 2(1)(x) Proctor

Professor I. Usha Rao Professor Satwanti Kapoor (upto 31.10.2012) (w.e.f. 03.11.2012)

Statute 2(1)(xi) Dean, Students' Welfare

Professor J.M. Khurana

Statute 2(1)(xii) Heads of the Departments

Professor Sambudha Sen Professor Mithilesh Kumar Chaturvedi Sanskrit Professor H.S. Prasad Professor Kusum Agarwal Dr. Paramjeet Kaur Walia Professor Gopeshwar Singh Professor Tauqeer Ahmad Khan Professor A. Mariappan Professor K.T.S. Sarao Professor Ramesh Chand Sharma Professor N.K. Chadha Professor Mohd. Nauman Khan Professor Rehana Khatoon Dr. Manjit Singh Professor R.P. Tandon Professor S.M.S. Chauhan Professor S.L. Malik Professor Ashok Kumar Singh Professor S.C. Bhatla Dr. (Ms.) Anupa Sidhu Professor Chandra Shekhar Dubey Professor B.P. Srinivasan Professor Gurdip Singh Professor M.S. Bhatia Professor S.K. Verma Professor Sanjay Chaturvedi Professor P.N. Agarwal Professor Mukul P. Agarwal Professor Meera Sikka

English Philosophy Germanic & Romance Studies Library & Information Science Hindi Urdu M.I.L. & Literary Studies **Buddhist Studies** Linguistics Psychology Arabic Persian Punjabi Physics & Astrophysics Chemistry Anthropology Zoology Botany Home Science Geology Pharmacy Law Psychiatry (UCMS) Forensic Medicine (UCMS) Community Medicine (UCMS) Surgery (MAMC) Medicine (UCMS) Pathology (UCMS)

Professor Neelam Balavaid Professor Pramod Kumari Professor Gopesh Mehrotra Professor S.K. Bansal Professor M. Nagar Professor Ajay Kumar Gupta Professor Renu Dutta Professor Nilima Shanker Professor Vijay Kumar Professor Upreet Dhaliwal Professor S.N. Gaur Professor Anand Prakash Dube Professor Lakshmi Vaid Professor Rajesh Kumar Professor Namita Kalra Professor Anita Rampal The Dean, Faculty of Technology The Dean, Faculty of Technology Professor Ashutosh Trivedi Professor Raj Senani The Dean, Faculty of Technology Professor J.R.P. Gupta Professor Pami Dua Professor R.C. Thakran Professor Sushma Batra Professor Pradip Kumar Datta Dr. A.S. Yaruingam Professor Satish Deshpande Dr. Anu Kapur Professor Anita Sharma Dr. Rajesh Professor Anupam Mahajan Professor Bal Kishan Das Professor Tej Bahadur Singh Dr. Preeti Wanti Srivastava Dr. (Ms.) Vasudha Bhatnagar Professor Jagdish Saran Professor Raj S. Dhankar

Obstat. & Gyna. (UCMS) Pharmacology (UCMS) Radiology (UCMS) Med. Bio-Chem. (VPCI) Anatomy (UCMS) Orthopaedics (MAMC) Med.Microbiology (LHMC) Physiology (UCMS) Dermatology & Venerology (MAMC) Opthalmology (UCMS) Pulmonary Medicine (VPCI) Paediatrics (MAMC) Otolaryngology (UCMS) Anaesthesiology (MAMC) Dental Sciences (UCMS) Education Mechanical Engg. **Electrical Engineering** Civil Engineering (DCE) Electronics & Comm. Engg. Production & Industrial Engg. Architecture & Planning **Applied Sciences & Humanities Computer Engineering** Instrumentation & Control Engg. (NSIT) **Economics** History Social Work **Political Science** African Studies Sociology Geography East Asian Studies Adult Cont. Edu. & Ext. Music **Mathematics Mathematics Operational Research Computer Science** Statistics Business Management & Industrial Administration

Dr. (Ms.) Nuz-Hat IsthiaqUnani MediaDr. Rajni SushmaAyurvedi MProfessor V.K. ChaudharyBio-ChemisProfessor J.S. VirdiMicrobiologProfessor B.K. ThelmaGeneticsProfessor M.K. PanditEnvironmerProfessor Avinashi KapoorElectronicsThe Dean, Fac. of Inter-dis. & Appl. Scs.Bio-PhysicsProfessor Indranil DasguptaPlant MolectDr. D.K. KansalPhysical EdProfessor K.V. BhanumurthyCommerceProfessor C.P. GuptaFinancial StaDr. H.C. PokhriyalDistance & C

Statute 2(1)(xiii) Principals of the Colleges

Dr. Savithri Singh Dr. Usha Tuteja, Actg. Director Dr. (Ms.) Kalpana Bhrara, OSD Dr. Sandeep Kumar Sharma, Offg. Dr. Ahmad Yasin Dr. (Ms.) Raju K. Prashar Ms. Saroj Kumar, Actg. Dr. Purbi Saikiya Dr. (Ms.) Promodini Verma Dr. Jai Prakash Dr. G.K. Arora Dr. Inderjeet Dagar Dr. S.N. Lahiri (Actg.) Professor B.P. Srinivasan Dr. Suresh Kumar Garg Dr. M.S. Rawat Dr. Ajay Arora (OSD) Dr. Inderjeet Singh Bakshi Dr. Deepak Malhotra Dr. P.C. Dhasmana (Actg.) Dr. Daya Aggarwal (Actg.) Dr. Swati Sanya, Director Dr. Shashi Tyagi (Actg.) Dr. V.K. Kawatra Dr. Praduman Kumar (Actg.)

Unani Medicine Ayurvedi Medicine Bio-Chemistry Microbiology Genetics Environmental Biology Electronics Science Bio-Physics Plant Molecular Biology Physical Edu. & Sports Scs. Business Economics Slavonic & Finno Ugrian Studies Commerce Financial Studies Distance & Continuing Education

Acharya Narendra Dev College Agricultural Economics Research Centre Aditi Mahavidyalaya A.R.S.D. College Ayurvedic & Unani Tibbia College Amar Jyoti Rehabilitation & Research Centre Ahilya Bai College of Nurisng Bhagini Nivedita College for Women Bharati College Bhaskarayacharya College of Applied Sciences Bhim Rao Ambedkar College College of Vocational Studies College of Art Delhi Instt. of Pharm. Scs. & Research Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College Delhi College of Arts & Commerce Deshbhandhu College Dyal Singh College Dyal Singh College (Eve.) Dyal Singh College (Eve.) Daulat Ram College Durgabai Deshmukh College Gargi College Hans Raj College Hindu College

Dr. D.K. Kansal Dr. Babli Moitra Saraf Dr. Ranjana Mahna (Actg.) Ms. Bina Agarwal, Director Dr. (Ms.) Indu Anand Dr. (Sr.) Marina John RJM, OSD Dr. S.P. Singh (Actg.) Dr. (Ms.) Madhu Pruthi Dr. Anula Maurya Dr. (Ms.) Minoti Chatterjee Dr. Atul Murari Dr. Anupa Sidhu, Director Dr. (Ms.) Meenakshi Gopinath Dr. (Ms.) Veena Gautam (Actg.) Dr. (Mrs.) Kanwarjeet Kaur, Offg. Dr. (Ms.) Savita M. Datta Professor A.K. Aggarwal, Dean Dr. Pratibha Jolly Dr. Manju Aggarwal (Actg.) Dr. S.K. Sharma, Acting Dr. (Ms.) Prabhjot S. Kulkarni Dr. Sunil Sondhi Professor Raj Senani, Director Dr. Anil Kumari Malhotra Dr. M.M. Goyal (Actg.) Dr. Rajesh Gupta, Acting Dr. Dharmendra Kumar, Director Dr. Vijay Laxmi Pandit Dr. Kalpana Mandal Dr. V.K. Sharma Dr. S.H.A. Jafri (Offg.) Dr. Rajendra Prasad Dr. S.P. Aggarwal Dr. Satender Kumar Joshi (Actg.) Dr. Satender Kumar Joshi Dr. P.K. Khurana (Offg.) Dr. P.K. Khurana Dr. Jatinder Bir Singh Dr. Jaswinder Singh Dr. (Ms.) Manmohan Kaur Dr. (Ms.) Shashi Nijhawan Dr. (Ms.) S. Lakhsmi Devi Dr. P.C. Jain

Indira Gandhi Instt. of Physical Edu. & Sports Scs. Indraprastha College for Women Institute of Home Economics Institute of Economic Growth Janki Devi Memorial College Jesus & Mary College Kirori Mal College Keshav Mahavidyalaya Kalindi College Kamala Nehru College for Women Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Irwin College Lady Shri Ram College for Women Lakshmibai College Mata Sundri College for Women Maitreyi College Maulana Azad Medical College Miranda House Moti Lal Nehru College Moti Lal Nehru College (Eve.) M.V. College of Education Maharaja Agrasen College Netaji Subhash Institute of Technology Nehru Homeopathic Medical College P.G.D.A.V. College P.G.D.A.V. College (Eve.) Pt. Deen Dyal Upadhyaya Physically Handicapped Rajdhani College Raj Kumari Amrit Kaur College of Nursing Ram Lal Anand College Ram Lal Anand College (Eve.) Ramjas College Ramanujan College Satyawati College Satyawati College (Eve.) Shaheed Bhagat Singh College Shaheed Bhagat Singh College (Eve.) Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce Sri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College Shivaji College Shaheed Rajguru College of App. Scs. for Women Sri Ram College of Commerce

Dr. (Ms.) S.K. Jolly Dr. Alka Sharma (Actg.) Shyam Lal College Dr. G.P. Aggarwal Dr. Hari Om Dr. Prashant Kumar, OSD Dr. P. Hemlatha Reddy Dr. Valson Thampu St. Stephan's College Dr. Poonam Verma Dr. S.K. Kundra Dr. H.C. Pokhriyal Professor O.P. Kalra Dr. Rajinder Prasad, Director Dr. (Ms.) Renu Sahini, Offg. Vivekanand College Dr. Mohd. Aslam Parvaiz Zakir Husain College Dr. M.N. Sitaraman (Actg.) Dr. B.C. Das, Director

Shyama Prasad Mukherji College for Women Shyam Lal College Shyam Lal College (Eve.) Sri Aurobindo College (Eve.) Sri Venkateswara College St. Stephan's College Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies Swami Shraddhanand College School of Open Learning University College of Medical Sciences Vallabhbhai Patel Chest Institute Vivekanand College Zakir Husain College Zakir Husain College (Eve.) Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Centre for Bio Medical Research

Statute 2(1)(xiv)(a) Professors other than Heads of the Departments

Professor Anjali Mittal Music Professor Avinash Khare Professor Ashwani Kumar Bansal Professor Ashwani Deshpande Professor Aditya Bhattacharjea Professor Amar Farooqui History Professor Alka Nagpal Music Professor Amitabh Mukharjee Professor Anand Mohan Bhola Geology Professor Ashum Gupta Professor Avinashi Kapoor Professor A.K. Kapoor Professor A.K. Bhatnagar Botany Professor Akshay Kumar Pradhan Genetics Professor Akhilesh Kumar Tyagi Professor Ashok Kumar Prasad Professor Anil Grover Professor A.K. Bakhshi Professor Anil Kumar Tyagi Professor Anand Prakash Professor Apoorvanand Jha Hindi Professor A.G. Vedeswar Physics Professor Abhijit Shankar Dasgupta Sociology

Music Physics & Astrophysics Law Centre-I Economics Economics History Music Physics & Astrophysics Geology Psychology Electronic Science Anthropology Botany Genetics Plant Molecular Biology Chemistry Plant Molecular Biology Chemistry Bio-Chemistry Psychology Hindi Physics Sociology Professor Arun Kumar Pandey Professor Amar Kumar Professor Ashok Vohra Professor Ajay Pandit Professor Anita Rampal Professor Brajesh Chandra Choudhary Physics & Astophysics Professor Basu Dev Chatterjee Professor B.T. Kaul Professor Bharti Baveja Professor B.P. Sahu Professor Bidyut Chakrabarty Professor B.K. Das Professor B.K. Thelma Professor Chander Shekhar Professor Debajyoti Choudhury Professor Deepti Omchery Bhalla Professor Dipti Sharma Tripathi Professor D.K. Sinha Professor D.S. Rawat Professor D.S. Kulshrestha Professor Debi P. Sarkar Professor (Ms.) E.K. Sharma Professor Farhat Hasan Professor Gopa Bhardwaj Professor Girishwar Mishra Professor Geeta Paintal Professor Gurmeet Singh Professor G.V.R. Prasad Professor Gavsu R. Arvind Professor H. Ramachandran Professor H.P. Singh Professor Hari Mohan Sharma Professor Jagdish Saran Professor J.P. Khurana Professor J.P. Srivastva Professor J.V. Meenakshi Professor Jawahar Lal Kaul Professor J.K. Mitra

Professor Kamala Sankaran Professor K.T.S. Sarao

Botany Botany Philosophy Business Management & Industrial Administration Education History Law Centre-II Education History **Political Science Mathematics** Genetics Persian Physics & Astrophysics Music Sanskrit Geology Chemistry **Physics & Astrophysics Bio-Chemistry Electronic Science** History Psychology Psychology Music Chemistry Geology Education Geography Physics & Astrophysics Hindi Statistics Plant Molecular Biology Geology **Economics** Campus Law Centre **Business Management &** Industrial Administration Campus Law Centre **Buddhist Studies**

Professor Krishna Kumar Professor K.V. Bhanumurthy Professor K. Muralidhar Professor Kesavan Veluhat Professor K.S. Rao Professor K.N. Tiwari Professor Madhu Bhalla Professor Monika Dutta Professor Madan Mohan Chaturvedi Zoology Professor Madan Mohan Professor Madhu Vij Professor Mazaahir Kidwai Professor Mool Chand Sharma Professor Malashri Lal Professor Manjushree Tyagi Professor Man Mohan Professor M.P. Sachdeva Professor M.K. Pandit Professor M.L. Singla Professor M. Jayananda Professor Meenakshi Thapan Professor Muneesh Kumar Professor Mahesh Rangarajan Professor Mohan Professor Nandita Babu Professor Navnita Chadha Behera Professor Nirmalangshu Mukherjee Professor Nandini Sundar Professor N.M. Kamal Professor Nandita Basu Professor Neeta Sehgal Professor Namita Ranganathan Professor Nayanjot Lahiri Professor Poonam Batra Professor Pulin B. Nayak Professor Poonam Saxena Professor P.D. Sahare Professor P.C. Joshi Professor Patrick Dasgupta Professor Pawan Kumar Mathur

Education Commerce Zoology History Botany Hindi East Asian Studies Chemistry Plant Molecular Biology **Business Management &** Industrial Administration Chemistry Campus Law Centre English Music **Physics & Astrophysics** Anthropology Environmental **Business Management & Industrial** Administration Geology Sociology **Financial Studies** History Hindi Psychology **Political Science** Philosophy Sociology Urdu **MIL & Literary Studies** Zoology Education History Education **Economics** Law Centre-II **Physics & Astrophysics** Anthropology Physics & Astrophysics Chemistry

Professor Prem Singh Professor Prahlad C. Ghosh Professor P.K. Ghosh Professor (Ms.) Prem Singh Lathwal Campus Law Centre Professor P.C. Pattanaik Professor Pradip K. Dutta Professor Paramjit Khurana Professor P. Pardha Saradhi Professor R. Geeta Professor Rehana Khatoon Professor Rita Kakkar Professor Ramesh Chand Kuhad Professor Rajendra Kumar Saxena Professor Rup Lal Professor Rakesh Kumar Seth Professor R.C. Sharma Professor R.K. Gautam Professor Ramphal Rana Professor Ramesh Chand Bhardwaj Professor Rajan Kumar Mohanty Professor Ramakant Professor Rohini Somanathan Professor Ramesh Chandra Rastogi Professor Rashmi Aggarwal Professor Rakesh Kumar Sharma Professor Rina Chakrabarti Professor Roma Chatterji Professor Rajni Palriwala Professor R. Ramanathan Professor Rani Gupta Professor Suneera Kasliwal Professor Subramaniam Annaporni Professor Suresh C. Aggarwal Professor Surender Kumar Professor Subhadra Channa Professor Shormistha Panja Professor Sanjay Jain Professor Simrit Kaur

Professor Sadhana Saxena Professor Satya Narayana Tulsi Professor Sambudha Sen

Hindi **Bio-Chemistry** Anthropology **MIL & Literary Studies Political Science** Plant Molecular Biology **Environmental Biology** Botany Persian Chemistry Microbiology Microbiology Zoology Zoology Linguistics Hindi History Sanskrit **Mathematics** Chemistry **Economics** Chemistry **Business Economics** Chemistry Zoology Sociology Sociology **Physics & Astrophysics** Microbiology Music Physics & Astrophysics **Business Economics Business Economics** Anthropology English Commerce **Business Management & Industrial** Administration Education Microbiology English

Professor Sunil Kr. Sharma Professor Shrikant Kukreti Professor Shashi Prabha Singh Professor Sanjay Jain Professor Subash Chand Jain Professor Sudhir A. Shah Professor Subhash Chander Raina Professor Shobit Mahajan Professor Sanjay Bhatt Professor Sunil Sharma Professor Sunita Singh Sengupta Professor Sreenivas Kondapudy Professor Shirshendu Chakrabarti Professor S.B. Menon Professor Sunil Kanwar Professor Santosh Chandra Panda Professor Shahid Amin Professor Sunil Kumar Professor Sunita Dhar Professor Sheela Srivastava Professor S.R. Mittal Professor Sri Ram Khanna Professor Sreemati Chakrabarti Professor Shaswati Mazumdar Professor Shashi Bhushan Babbar Professor Sheoraj Singh Professor Seema Alvi Professor S.Z. Hussain Jafri Professor Sanjay Sehgal Professor Shakuntala Punjani Professor Sharda Sharma Professor Syed Ali Karim Professor T.C.A. Anant Professor Tulsi Patel Professor Tej Bahadur Singh Professor Tista Bagchi Professor T.R. Sheshadri Professor Talat Ahmad Professor Usha S. Razdan Professor Uday Kumar

Chemistry Chemistry Library & Information Science **Physics & Astrophysics** Chemistry **Economics** Campus Law Centre **Physics & Astrophysics** Social Work **Business Management & Industrial** Administration **Business Management & Industrial** Administration **Physics & Astrophysics** English Education **Economics** Economics History History Music Genetics Education Commerce East Asian Studies Germanic & Romance Studies Botany Hindi History History **Financial Studies** Sanskrit Sanskrit Urdu Economics Sociology **Mathematics** Linguistics Physics & Astrophysics Geology Law Centre-I English

Professor Uma Garg Music Professor (Ms.) Usha Tandon Campus Law Centre Professor Ujjal Kumar Singh **Political Science** Professor Veena Kukreja Political Science Professor V.K. Bhalla **Business Management & Industrial** Administration Professor (Ms.) V. Radha Music Professor V. Raghvendra Rao Anthropology Physics & Astrophysics Professor Vinay Gupta Professor V.S. Parmar Chemistry Professor V.K. Vasal **Financial Studies** Professor Ved Pal Singh Botany Professor Vinod Kumar Zoology Business Management & Industrial Administration Professor Vijay Kapur Professor Ved Kumari Law Centre-I Professor V.N. Bajpai Geology Professor V.K. Srivastava Anthropology Professor Vibha Chaturvedi Philosophy Professor V.K. Seth Business Management & Industrial Administration Professor Veena Agarwal Botany Professor Vibha Maurya Germanic & Romance Studies Professor Vivek Suneja Business Management & Industrial Administration Professor Harish Kumar Trivedi English Professor Veena Bakshi Law Centre -I Professor Vidya Kulkarni **Computer Science** Professor M.P. Srivastava Physics & Astrophysics Professor T.K. Venkata Subramanian History Professor Neera Chondoke **Political Science** Professor I.M. Pandey **Financial Studies** Professor Brij Mohan Thanka East Asian Studies Professor H. Ramachandran Geography Professor Krishna Mohan Shrimali History Professor I. Usha Rao Botany Professor Madhu Bala Saxena Music Campus Law Centre Professor Rajiv Khanna Professor V.K. Bhasin Zoology Professor Sunita Dhar Music

Statute 2(1)(xiv)(b) Professors from the Faculty of Medical Sciences

Professor Rashmi Babbar	Physiology (MAMC)
Professor Arun Kumar Aggarwal	ENT (MAMC)

Professor Sudhir Kumar Professor S.N. Gaur Professor Usha Rusia Orthopedic (UCMS) Medicine (VPCI) Pathology (UCMS)

Statute 2(1) (xiv)(c) Professors from the Faculty of Technology

Professor Suresh Kumar Garg Professor Santosh Kumar Singh

Dr. (Ms.) Preetam Khandelwal

Production & Industrial Engg. Civil Engineering

Statute 2(1) (xv) (a)

Ms. V. Ramalakshmi

Readers by rotation according to Seniority

Dr. Ajay Pandit

Business Management & Industrial Administration East Asian Studies Business Management & Industrial Administration

Statute 2(1) (xv) (b) Lecturers by rotation according to Seniority

Dr. Mahavir Kalon Shri Param Jit Dr. Tribhuwan Prasad Dr. Indira Narain Singh Ms. Shreeparna Roy Dr. (Ms.) Pinki Sharma Dr. Kishore Kr. Aggarwal Shri Rajender Kumar Law Centre-II Economics African Studies Buddhist Studies East Asian Studies Law Centre-II Operational Research Persian

Statute 2(1) (xvi) Representatives of Alumni Association

Dr. Ishwar Prakash Mittal Shri Jagdish Chander Kochhar Shri Hari Shankar Gupta Dr. Tushar Roy Shri Jasbir Singh Shri Ram Kumar Shri Sanjeet Kr. Singh Shri Vijay Kinger Ms. Indrani Ghosh

Statute 2(1) (xvii) Representative of Certain Professions

Shri Rajeev Saxena Shri Som Dutta Sharma Shri Jitendra Sharma Shri Naresh Kumar Beniwal Shri Ram Narain Vats Dr. Khem Singh Bhati Shri Vikas Malhotra Ms. Shobana Takiar Shri Devraj Singh Shri Rajesh Kumar Gogna

Statute 2(1) (xviii) Representing Industry and Commerce

Shri Shiv Shankar Shri Ajay Kumar Shri Sandeep Narula Shri Anurag Shokeen Shri Sudhanva Deshpande Shri Anil Parashar

Statute 2(1) (xix) Representatives of Legislature

Shri Sandeep Dikshit Shri Nishikant Dubey Shri Ravi Shankar Prasad

Statute 2(1)(xx)

Representing of Metropolitan Council

Shri Ramakant Goswami Shri Anil Bhardwaj

Statute 2(1) (xxi) Representing Municipal Corporation

Shri Raj Khurana 24, Gujranwala Town, Delhi. Shri Jagdish Mamgain A-96, Jawahar Park, Khanpur, New Delhi.

Statute 2(1) (xxii) Nominated Members of Central Board of Secondary Education

Shri Vineet Joshi, IAS Chairman (Officiating) Central Board of Secondary Education 2, Community Centre Shiksha Kendra, Preet Vihar, Delhi.

Statute 2(1) (xxiii) (a) Nominated by the Visitor

Prof. Y.S. Rajan Dr. Ramdas M. Pai Dr. Isher Judge Ahluwalia Shri Rajendra S. Pawar Dr. K.N. Patil

Statute 2(1) (xxiii) (b) Nominated by Chief Rector

Dr. D.K. Bandyopadhyay Vice-Chancellor, Guru Govind Singh Indraprastha University, Kashmere Gate, Delhi.

Statute 2(1) (xxiii) (c) Nominated by Chancellor

Professor Mrinal Miri Professor Roop Rekha Verma

THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Statute 5(1) (i) Vice-Chancellor

Professor Dinesh Singh

Statute 5(1) (ii) Pro-Vice-Chancellor

Professor Vivek Suneja

Statute 5(1) (iii) Dean of Colleges

Professor Sudhish Pachauri

Statute 5(1) (iv) Director, South Delhi Campus Professor Umesh Rai

Statute 5(1) (v) Director, Campus of Open Learning Dr. (Ms.) Savita M. Datta

Statute 5(1) (vi) Treasurer

Ms. Janaki Kathpalia

Statute 5(1) (vii) Proctor

Professor I. Usha Rao	upto 31.10.2012
Professor Satwanti Kapoor	w.e.f. 03.11.2012

Statute 5(1) (viii) Deans of the Faculties

Science Arts Social Sciences

Applied Social Sciences & Humanities

Statute 5(1) (ix) Principals

Dr. Pratibha Jolly Dr. Deepak Malhotra Dr. Satinder Kumar Joshi Dr. Prabhjot S. Kulkarni Dr. Hari Om

Statute 5(1) (x) Representatives of the Court

Shri Anurag Shokeen Dr. Khem Singh Bhati Shri Naresh Kumar Beniwal Shri Ajay Kumar

Statute 5(1) (xi) University Teachers' Representatives

Shri Rajib Ray Dr. Sibha C. Panda Dr. Aditya Narayan Misra Dr. Abha Dev Habib

Statute 5(1) (xii) Visitor's Nominee

Professor Asis Datta Dr. K.B. Patil Sh. V.K. Misra Sh. Navin Chawla

Statute 5(1) (xiii) Chancellor's Nominee

Shri Javed Choudhary

Professor S.C. Bhatla Professor H.S. Prasad Professor Satish Deshpande upto 28.12.2012 Professor Anita Sharma w.e.f. 29.12.2012 Professor V.K. Kaul

THE ACADEMIC COUNCIL

Statute 7(1) (i) Vice-Chancellor Professor Dinesh Singh Statute 7(1) (ii) **Pro-Vice-Chancellor** Professor Vivek Suneja upto 28.02.2013 Statute 7(1) (iii) Dean of Colleges Professor Sudhish Pachauri Statute 7(1) (iv) Director, South Delhi Campus Professor Umesh Rai Statute 7(1) (v) Director, Campus of Open Learning Dr. (Ms.) Savita M. Datta Statute 7(1) (vi) Librarian Statutes 7(1) (vii) Deans of the Faculties : Professor H.S. Prasad Arts : Professor S.C. Bhatla Science Social Sciences : Professor Satish Deshpande upto 28.12.2012 Professor Anita Sharma w.e.f. 29.12.2012 Law : Professor Gurdip Singh Professor Raj S. Dhankar Management Studies : Professor Bal Kishan Das Mathematical Sciences : upto 21.07.2012 Professor Teh Bahadur Singh w.e.f. 22.07.2012 upto 20.12.2012 Professor Ajay Kumar w.e.f. 21.12.2012 Medical Sciences Professor Upreet Dhaliwal : *Music & Fine Arts* Professor Anupam Mahajan :

Technology	:	Professor Raj Senani	
Ayurvedic and Unani	:	Dr. Rajni Sushma	
Education	:	Professor Anita Rampal Professor Rama Mathew	upto 09.04.2012 w.e.f. 10.04.2012
Inter-Disciplinary and Applied Sciences	:	Professor Avinashi Kapoor Professor P.K. Bhatnagar	upto 21.07.2012 w.e.f. 22.07.2012 upto 07.09.2012
Applied Social Sciences and Humanities		Professor V.K. Kaul	-
Commerce & Business		Professor K.V. Bhanumurthy Professor J.P. Sharma	upto 31.12.2012 w.e.f. 01.01.2013

Statute 7(1) (viii) Heads of the Departments

Professor Sambudha Sen	English	upto 20.11.2012
Professor Sumanyu Satpathy	English	w.e.f. 21.11.2012
Professor Mithilesh Kumar Chaturvedi	Sanskrit	
Professor H.S. Prasad	Philosophy	
Professor Kusum Agarwal	Germanic & Romance Studies	
Dr. Paramjeet Kaur Walia	Library&InformationScience	
Professor Gopeshwar Singh	Hindi	
Professor Tauqeer Ahmad Khan	Urdu	
Professor A. Mariappan	MIL & Literary Studies	
Professor K.T.S. Sarao	Buddhist Studies	upto 24.02.2013
Professor Bhikshu Satyapala	Buddhist Studies	w.e.f. 25.02.2013
Professor Ramesh Chand Sharma	Linguistics	upto 28.02.2013
Professor Ravinder Gargesh	Linguistics	w.e.f. 01.03.2013
Professor N.K. Chadha	Psychology	
Professor Mohd. Nauman Khan	Arabic	
Professor Rehana Khatoon	Persian	upto 03.08.2012
Prof. Syed Bilqis Fatima Husaini	Persian	w.e.f. 04.08.2012
Dr. Manjit Singh	Punjabi	
Professor R.P. Tandon	Physics & Astrophysics	
Professor S.M.S. Chauhan	Chemistry	
Professor S.L. Malik	Anthropology	
Professor Ashok Kumar Singh	Zoology	
Professor S.C. Bhatla	Botany	
Dr. (Ms.) Anupa Sidhu	Home Science	
Professor Chandra Shekhar Dubey	Geology	
Professor B.P. Srinivasan	Pharmacy	

Professor Gurdip Singh Professor M.S. Bhatia Professor S.K. Verma Professor Sanjay Chaturvedi Professor Vibha Professor P.N. Agarwal Professor Mukul P. Agarwal Professor Meera Sikka Professor Neelam Balavaid Professor Reva Tripathi Professor Pramod Kumari Professor Uma Tekur Professor Gopesh Mehrotra Professor S.K. Bansal Professor M. Nagar Professor Ajay Kumar Gupta Professor V.K. Gautam Professor Renu Dutta Professor Nilima Shanker Professor Vijav Kumar Professor Upreet Dhaliwal Professor S.N. Gaur Professor Anand Prakash Dube Professor N.B. Mathur Professor Lakshmi Vaid Professor Rakesh Kumar Professor Namita Kalra Professor Anita Rampal professor Rama Mathew The Dean, Faculty of Technology The Dean, Faculty of Technology Professor Ashutosh Trivedi The Dean, Faculty of Technology Professor Raj Senani The Dean, Faculty of Technology Professor J.R.P. Gupta Professor Pami Dua Professor R.C. Thakran Professor Sushma Batra

Law Psychiatry (UCMS) Forensic Medicine (UCMS) Community Medicine upto 15.02.2013 Community Medicine(LHMC) w.e.f. 25.03.2013 Surgery Medicine (UCMS) Pathology (UCMS) Obstat. & Gynaecology upto 02.09.2012 Obstat. & Gynaecology w.e.f. 03.09.2012 Pharmacology (UCMS) upto 23.11.2012 Pharmacology (MAMC) w.e.f. 24.11.2012 Radiology (UCMS) Medical Bio-Chemistry (VPCI) Anatomy (UCMS) Orthopaedics (MAMC) upto 02.12.2012 w.e.f. 03.12.2012 Orthopaedics (MAMC) Medical Microbiology (LHMC) Physiology Dermatology & Venerology (MAMC) Opthalmology (UCMS) Pulmonary Medicine (VPCI) Paediatrics (MAMC) upto 25.05.2012 Paediatrics (MAMC) w.e.f 28.05.2012 Otolaryngology (UCMS) Anaesthesiology (MAMC) Dental Sciences (UCMS) Education upto 02.11.2012 w.e.f. 10.04.2012 Education Mechanical Engineering **Electrical Engineering Civil Engineering** upto 16.04.2012 **Civil Engineering** w.e.f 17.04.2012 Electronics & Comm. Engg. (NSIT) Production & Industrial Engg. Architecture & Planning **Applied Sciences & Humanities Computer Engineering** Instrumentation & Control Engg. **Economics** History Social Work

Professor Pradip Kumar Datta Professor Ujjwal Kumar Singh Dr. A.S. Yaruingam Professor Satish Deshpande	Political Science Political Science African Studies Sociology	upto 30.09.2012 w.e.f. 01.10.2012
Dr. Anu Kapur	Geography	upto 22.01.2013
Dr. R.B. Singh	Geography	w.e.f. 23.01.2013
Professor Anita Sharma	East Asian Studies	
Dr. Rajesh	Adult Cont. Edu. & Extn.	
Professor Anupam Mahajan	Music	
Professor Bal Kishan Dass	Mathematics	upto 21.07.2012
Professor Tej Bahadur Singh	Mathematics	w.e.f 22.07.2012
		upto 20.12.2012
Professor Ajay Kumar	Mathematics	w.e.f 21.12.2012
Dr. Preeti Wanti Srivastava	Operational Research	
Dr. (Ms.) Vasudha Bhatnagar	Computer Science	upto 18.09.2012
Dr. P.K. Hazra	Computer Science	w.e.f 19.09.2012
Professor Jagdish Saran	Statistics	upto 16.07.2012
Dr. Poonam Singh	Statistics	w.e.f 30.07.2012
Professor Raj S. Dhankar	Business Management &	
	Industrial Administration	
Dr. (Ms.) Nuz-hat Ishtiaq	Unani Medicine	upto 31.01.2013
Dr. (Ms.) S.M.A. Rizvi	Unani Medicine	w.e.f 26.02.2013
Dr. Rajni Sushma	Ayurvedi Medicine	
Professor V.K. Chaudhary	Bio-Chemistry	
Professor J.S. Virdi	Microbiology	
Professor B.K. Thelma	Genetics	upto 07.09.2012
Professor M. Venkat Rajan	Genetics	w.e.f 08.09.2012
Professor M.K. Pandit	Environmental Biology	upto 07.08.2012
Professor Inderjit Singh	Environmental Biology	w.e.f. 08.07.2012
Professor Avinashi Kapoor	Electronics Science	upto 21.07.2012
Professor P.K. Bhatnagar	Electronics Science	w.e.f 22.07.2012
The Dean, Fac. of Inter-disci.	Bio-Physics	
& Appl. Scs.		
Professor Indranil Dasgupta	Plant Molecular Biology	
Dr. D.K. Kansal	Physical Education &	
	Sports Sciences	
Professor V.K. Kaul	Business Economics	
Professor Ranjana Saxena	Slavonic & Finno Ugrian St	tudies
Professor K.V. Bhanumurthy	Commerce	upto 31.12.2012
Professor J.P. Sharma	Commerce	w.e.f 01.01.2013
Professor C.P. Gupta	Financial Studies	
Dr. H.C. Pokhriyal	Distance & Continuing Educa	ition

Statute 7(1) (ix) (a)

Professors other then Heads of the Departments

Professor P.K. Ghosh	Anthropology
Professor S.L. Malik	Anthropology
Professor Jagdish Saran	Statistics
Professor Vijay Kumar Chaudhary	Bio-Chemistry
Professor Neera Chandoke	Political Science
Professor K.T.S. Sarao	Buddhist Studies
Professor Sheela Srivastava	Genetics
Professor E.K. Sharma	Electronic Science
Professor P.K. Bhatnagar	Electronic Science

Statute 7(1) (ix) (b)

Professor from the Faculty of Medical Sciences

Professor Sarla R. Aggarwal	UCMS	upto 27.12.2012
Professor Arati Bhatia Chacko	UCMS	w.e.f 28.07.2012

Statute 7(1) (ix) (c)

Professor from the Faculty of Technology

(Vacant)

Statute 7(1) (x) Principals of Colleges

Dr. Deepak Malhotra Dr. Hari Om Dr. Satender Kumar Joshi Dr. P.K. Khurana Dr. (Ms.) Purabi Saikia Dr. Atul Murari Dr. (Ms.) Poonam Verma Dr. Rajender Prasad Dr. Valson Thampu Dr. M. Gopinath Dr. M.S. Rawat Dr. D.K. Kansal Dr. (Ms.) S. Lakshmi Devi Dr. (Ms.) S.K. Jolly Dr. G.P. Agarwal Dr. Suresh Kumar Garg Dr. (Ms.) P. Hemlatha Reddy Dr. Prabhjot S. Kulkarni Dr. Anula Maurya Dr. (Ms.) Pratibha Jolly

Dyal Singh College (Eve.) Sri Aurobindo College Satyawati College (Eve.) Shaheed Bhagat Singh (Eve.) Bhagini Nivedita College Lady Harding Medical College Shaheed Sukhdev College Ramjas College St. Stephen's College Lady Sri Ram College Delhi College of Arts & Commerce Indira Gandhi Physical Education Shaheed Raj Guru Applied Science Shyama Prasad Mukherji College Shyam Lal College (Evening) Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College Sri Venkateswara College Mahrishi Valmiki College Kalindi College Miranda House

Dr. (Ms.) Anula Maurya Dr. Babli Moitra Saraf Dr. (Ms.) Shashi Nijawan Dr. (Ms.) Madhu Pruthi Kalindi Collge I.P. College for Women Shivaji College Keshav Mahavidyalaya

Statute 7(1) (xi) Dean Students' Welfare

Professor J.M. Khurana

Statute 7(1) (xii) University Teachers' Representatives

Dr. Virendra Bhardwaj Dr. Rajesh Kr. Jha Dr. M.R. Chikkara Dr. A.M. Khan Dr. Aruna Chhikara Shri Sanjay Verma Dr. V.S. Negi Dr. Renu Bala Shri Sanjay Kumar Shri Sheo Dutt Dr. A.K. Bhagi Shri Nawal Kishore Dr. Rakesh Kumar Shri R.P. Tulsian Ms. Meena Mr. Tamal Dasgupta Shri Jnanendra Narayan Singh Dr. S.K. Sagar Dr. Monica Mishra Shri Nikhil Jain Dr. Anurag Mishra Dr. B.L. Sherwal Dr. Ravi Prakash Tekchandani Dr. Amitava Chakaborty Dr. Rajesh Dr. Bal Krishan Raina Sh. Rudrashish Chakraborty Dr. Suman Sharma Dr. Ritu Goel Dr. Sadhna Sharma Dr. Rajesh Kumar Jha Dr. (Ms.) Renu Bala Dr. Rajesh Kumar Jha Dr. (Ms.) Renu Bala Dr. M.R. Chhikara Dr. S.K. Sagar Dr. A.K. Bhagi Dr. A.M. Khan Mr. Anil Kumar Jha Ms. Saloni Gupta Dr. Amitava Chakraborty Dr. Nikhil Jain Mr. Sanjay Kumar Dr. Mridula Arora Dr. Sujeet Kumar Dr. Mahak Singh Dr. Mukesh Agarwal Dr. Monica Misra Sh. R.P. Tulsian Mr. Mahendra Kumar Meena Sh. Avinash Kumar Ms. Sunaina Kanojia Sh. M. Madhusudhan Dr. Rajeev Uppal

Statute 7 (1) (xiv)

Co-opted Members Professor Ambuj Sagar, IIT, Hauz Khas Professor V.S. Chauhan, International Centre for Genetic Engg. and Biotechnology

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Statute 10-A(i) Vice-Chancellor Professor Dinesh Singh -Chairman Statute 10-A(ii) *Pro-Vice-Chancellor* Professor Vivek Suneja Member -Statute 10-A(iii) Nominated by the Visitor Shri Anant Kumar Singh Shri A.N. Jha Statute 10-A(iv) Elected by the University Court Shri Shiv Shankar Shri Ram Narain Vats

Statute 10-A(v) Treasurer

Ms. Janaki Kathpalia

(28.02.2013)

NON-TEACHING STAFF

Obituaries

	Name	Designation	Expired on
	Shri J.N. Dahiya	T.A	(26.08.2012)
	Shri Vinod Kumar	T.A	(18.02.2013)
	Shri Ashok Bhagat	Sr. Assistant	(13.08.2012)
	Shri Dharam Singh Sisodia	Assistant	(29.11.2012)
	Shri Anand Kumar	S.K.	(04.04.2012)
	Shri Rajpal Singh	G.O.	(14.07.2012)
	Shri Ramesh Kumar	S.K.	(13.08.2012)
	Shri Ram Kumar	Havildar	(21.11.2012)
	Shri Jay Pal	O.A.	(06.01.2013)
	Shri Raghubir Singh	S.K.	(26.02.2013)
1	New Appointments		
	Name	Designation	Date
	Sh. Sumit Gupta	System Analyst	09.08.2012 (AN)
	Sh. Gajendra Kumar Singh	D.R	17.05.2012
	Sh. Anand Kumar Soni	A.R	21.05.2012
	Sh. Pradeep Kumar	D.R.	11.07.2012
	Sh. S.K. Dogra	D.R	05.09.2012
	Sh. Bhagat Khurana	Cashier	09.10.2012
	Sh. Jwala Prasad	A.R	09.11.2012
	Smt. Parul Rathi	Hindi Translator	21.11.2012
	Sh. Rajiv Saini	A.R	21.11.2012
	Sh. Hem Chand Pandey	A.R	27.12.2012
	Sh. Girish Kumar	Section Officer	28.12.2012
	Sh. Vummingthang Sitlhou	Section Officer	01.01.2013
	Sh. Pawan Sameer Lakra	Section Officer	01.01.2013
	Sh. Omkar Nath Pandit	A.R	01.03.2013

Extension of Service

Name	Designation	Date
Sh. J.L. Bhatia Sh. R.P. Mittal Sh. Joginder Singh Sh. T.K. Dhar Sh. Balwinder Singh Smt. Madhu Bala Malhotra Sh. Hari Singh	Junior Engineer Scientific Officer SPA Asstt. Consultant S.O S.O Sr. Asstt.	18.10.2012 to 31.12.12 14.11.2012 to 30.04.2013 09.04.2012 for six months 04.05.2012 for six months 01.06.2012 for six months 03.07.2012 for six months 03.07.2012 for six months
	01. 110000.	00.07.2012 101 31X 1110111113

	Sh. Raja Singh	S.O	03.0
	Smt. Kamlesh Bhagotra	Sr. Asstt.	11.0
	Sh. V.P. Verma	S.O	01.0
	Sh. Vinod Kumar	S.O	03.0
	Sh. RVR Murty	Asstt. Consultant	03.0
	Sh. S. Narayanan	S.O	06.0
	Sh. S.K. Luthra	S.O	17.0
	Sh. T.S. Negi	S.O	06.0
	Sh. S.C. Jhamb	Asstt. Consultant	03.0
	Sh. O.P. Rana	Asstt.	08.0
	Smt. Sharda Sharma	Sr. Asstt.	12.0
	Sh. Syed Rashid Kamal Husain	S.O	12.0
	Sh. K.C. Rustagi	Asstt. Consultant	03.0
	Sh. Raja Singh	S.O	13.0
	Sh. Baldev Singh	Assistant	09.0
	Smt. Kaushalya Rani Sethi	Sr. Asstt.	03.0
	Sh. Rajesh Chadha	Advisor	02.0
	Sh. V.P. Verma	S.O	01.1
	Sh. T.K. Dhar	Asstt. Consultant	04.1
	Sh. Balwinder Singh	S.O	01.1
	Sh. Raja Singh	S.O	03.0
	Smt. Madhu Bala Malhotra	S.O	03.0
	Sh. Surjeet Singh	S.O	01.0
	Sh. Hari Singh	Sr. Asstt.	03.0
	Sh. Syed Rashid Kamal Husain	S.O	12.0
	Sh. Sunil Kumar Pandey	S.O	02.0
	Sh. T.S. Negi	S.O	06.0
	Sh. S. Narayanan	S.O	01.0
	Sh. Radha Krishana	Asstt. Consultant	02.0
	Sh. Prem Kumar Chopra	Sr. Asstt.	04.0
	Sh. Raghubir Singh	Havildar	04.0
ľ	xtra Ordinary Leave		
	NT.		

07.2012 for six months 07.2012 for six months 07.2012 for three months 08.2012 for six months 08.2012 for six months 09.2012 for six months 08.2012 for six months 08.2012 for six months 07.2012 05.2012 for six months 07.2012 for six months 07.2012 for six months 04.2012 for six months 07.2012 for six months 07.2012 for six months 04.2012 08.2012 10.2012 to 31.12.2012 11.2012 for six months 12.2012 for six months 01.2013 for six months 01.2013 for six months 04.2012 to 31.05.2012 01.2013 for six months 01.2013 for six months 02.2013 for six months 02.2013 for six months 03.2013 for two months 01.2013 for six months 02.2013 for six months 01.2011 to till date

E

Name	Designation	w.e.f
Sh. Ram Pal	Junior Engineer	09.11.2012
Sh. Adil Mehmood	Junior Engineer	09.11.2012
Sh. Vinod Kumar Jain	Junior Engineer	04.11.2012

Retirement

Name	Department	Date
Mrs. Kamlesh Parti	Chemistry	(30.04.2012)

Sh. Zile Singh	Engineering	(30.04.2012)
Sh. J.K. Gupta	Computer Centre	(31.05.2012)
Sh. Rajinder Singh	Engineering	(31.05.2012)
Sh. Daya Chand	Garden Committee	(30.06.2012)
Sh. Baldev Singh	Zoology	(30.06.2012)
Sh. Gunder Mani	Engineering	(30.06.2012)
Sh. R.C. Yadav	Zoology	(31.08.2012)
Dr. Gurdeep Singh	Health Centre	(31.08.2012)
Sh. Ghanshyam P. Singh	Zoology	(30.09.2012)
Sh. Shree Bhagwan	Faculty of Arts	(31.10.2012)
Sh. Tej Pal	Engineering	(31.10.2012)
Sh. Mohan Dass	Engineering	(31.10.2012)
Sh. Lalit Chand	G.A.C	(31.10.2012)
Sh. Dal Singar	Garden Committee	(30.11.2012)
Sh. Kalyan Singh	Engineering	(31.12.2012)
Sh. D.N. Kharb	Physics	(31.12.2012)
Sh. Bansbali	Garden Committee	(31.01.2013)
Sh. Manipal	Garden Committee	(31.01.2013)
Sh. Mahadev Pd. Yadav	Garden Committee	(31.01.2013)
Mrs. Elizabeth Bharti	Adult Education	(31.01.2013)
Sh. Gopal Dutt Tiwari	Health Centre	(31.03.2013)

Retirement

Name	Designation	Date
Smt. Shashi Kiran Kumar	Assistant	30.04.2012
Sh. B.D. Madan	Dy. Registrar	30.04.2012
Sh. O.P. Rana	Assistant	30.04.2012
Sh. Karam Chand	Assistant	31.05.2012
Smt. Madhu Bala	S.O	31.05.2012
Smt. Prabha Kumar Bajaj	S.O	31.05.2012
Sh. Shri Chand	S.O	30.06.2012
Sh. Mohinder Pal Panwar	S.O	30.06.2012
Sh. Baldev Singh	Assistant	30.06.2012
Sh. Suresh Chander Jhamb	A.R.	30.06.2012
Sh. Sharda Sharma	Sr. Asstt.	30.06.2012
Sh. Gauri Dutt Kandpal	S.O	31.07.2012
Sh. Banwari Lal Meena	D.R.	31.07.2012
Sh. Sunil Kumar Pandey	S.O	31.07.2012
Sh. T.S. Negi	S.O	31.07.2012
Sh. Gulshan Kumar	Sr. Asstt.	31.08.2012

Ch. Marandra Vumar Daiai	S.O	31.08.2012
Sh. Narendra Kumar Bajaj Sh. Narinder Nath Kataria	S.O	31.08.2012
Sh. Birbal Singh	Sr. Asstt.	30.09.2012
Sh. Ishwar Singh	S.O	30.09.2012
Sh. Deepak Kumar Wahi	Monitor	31.10.2012
Sh. Harish Chander Kargeti	Asstt.	31.10.2012
Sh. Ram Kanwar Parashar	S.O	31.10.2012
Sh. Sharwan Kumar Gupta	S.O	30.11.2012
Smt. Santosh Rani Sethi	Asstt.	30.11.2012
Sh. Jitender Kumar Duggal	Sr. Asstt.	30.11.2012
Sh. Prem Kumar Johar	A.C.E	31.12.2012
Sh. Radhakrishna Kurup N.		31.12.2012
	Manager Assistant	31.12.2012
Sh. George Simon Sh. Madan Mohan	Sr. Asstt.	31.12.2012
	Sr. Asstt.	31.12.2012
Sh. Prem Kumar Chopra	P.A	31.12.2012
Smt. Vimal Kanta Khungar Sh. Chander Lal	S.O	31.01.2012
Sh. Manmohan Krishan	S.O	31.01.2013
Sh. Madhukar Tiwari	Archivist	31.01.2013
Smt. Prem Lata Kohli	S.O	
	Sr. Asstt.	28.02.2013
Sh. Panjku Ram		31.03.2013
Sh. Hari Darshan Singh Rawat	A.R	31.03.2013
Sh. Baljit Singh	S.O	31.03.2013
Sh. Ram Kumar	Security Guard	April 2012
Sh. Ranjit Kumar	Daftry	June 2012
Sh. Bal Kishan	Sanitary Guide	June 2012
Sh. Mam Chand Bhati	M.O.	July 2012
Sh. Virender Kumar Trivedi	Farash	July 2012
Sh. Rai Singh	Daftry	August 2012
Sh. Jai Bahadur	Daftry	August 2012
Smt. Reshma	Safai Karamchari	August 2012
Sh. Vasdev	Daftry	September 2012
Sh. Khub Ram	MO	October 2012
Sh. Jagdev Singh	Farash	October 2012
Sh. Dhanvir Singh Bist	Daftry	December 2012
Sh. Bhuwan Chandra	Daftry	December 2012
Sh. Lakhi Ram	Safai Karamchari	January 2013
Sh. Vijay Kumar	Safai Karamchari	January 2013
Sh. Nar Singh Manral	Security Guard	January 2013
Sh. Madan Lal Grover	Driver	February 2013
Smt. Prem Kumari	Farash	March 2013

Voluntary Retirement

Name	Designation	Date
Smt. Sweety Jaitley	S.O	31.08.2012
Sh. Rajender Persad	P.A	31.10.2012
Sh. Sher Singh	S. Guide	30.04.2012
Sh. Ram Bhagwati	S.G.	01.11.2012
Sh. Balbir Singh	S.G.	08.01.2012

MEMBERS OF THE FACULTIES

ARTS

Statute 9(3) (i)

Dean

Professor H.S. Prasad

Statute 9(3) (ii)

Heads of the Departments Professor Mohd. Nauman Khan Professor Bhikshu Satyapala Professor Sumanyu Satpathy Professor (Ms.) Kusum Aggarwal Professor Gopeshwar Singh Dr. (Ms.) P.K. Walia Professor Manjit Singh Professor Manjit Singh Professor Mithilesh Kr. Chaturvedi Professor Mithilesh Kr. Chaturvedi Professor S.B.F. Husaini Professor S.B.F. Husaini Professor T.A. Khan Professor A. Marriappan Professor Ravinder Gargesh

Arabic Buddhist Studies English Germanic & Romance Studies Hindi Library & Information Sciences Punjabi Philosophy Sanskrit Psychology Persian Urdu MIL & LS Linguistics

Statute 9(3) (iii)

All Professors of the Departments

Professor M.N. Khan	Arabic
Professor K.T.S. Sarao	Buddhist Studies (on leave)
Professor S. Chakraborti	English
Professor Malashri Lal	English
Professor Alok Rai	English
Professor Sambudha Sen	English
Professor Shormistha Panja	English

Professor Udaya Kumar	English
Professor Shashwati Mazumdar	Germanic & Romance Studies (on sabbatical leave)
Professor Vibha Maurya	Germanic & Romance Studies (on sabbatical leave)
Professor Ramesh Kr. Gautam	Hindi
Professor Apoorvanand Jha	Hindi
Professor (Mrs.) Prem Singh	Hindi
Professor Hari Mohan Sharma	Hindi
Professor Seoraj Singh Bechan	Hindi
Professor S.P. Singh	Library & Information Science
Professor R.C. Sharma	Linguistics
Professor Tista Bagchi	Linguistics
Professor P.C. Pattnaik	MIL & Literary Studies
Professor Nandita Basu	MIL & Literary Studies
Professor Chander Shekhar	Persian
Professor Rehana Khatoon	Persian
Professor Vibha Chaturvedi	Philosophy
Professor N. Mukherjee	Philosophy
Professor Ashok Vohra	Philosophy
Professor Ashum Gupta	Psychology
Professor Anand Prakash	Psychology
Professor G. Mishra	Psychology
Professor Nandita Babu	Psychology
Professor Gopa Bhardwaj	Psychology
Professor Dipti S. Tripathi	Sanskrit
Professor Shashi Prabha	Sanskrit
Professor R.C. Bhardwaj	Sanskrit
Professor Sharda Sharma	Sanskrit
Professor Shakuntla Punjani	Sanskrit
Professor M.N. Kamal	Urdu
Professor S.A. Karim	Urdu
Statute 9(3)(iv)	

Statute 9(3)(iv) One Reader and one Lecturer by Rotation according to Seniority

Dr. Wali Akhtar	Arabic
Dr. Naimul Hasan	Arabic
Dr. (Ms.) Subra Barua Pavagadhi	Buddhist Studies
Dr. Indira Narain Singh	Buddhist Studies
Dr. Rimli Bhattacharya	English
Ms. Asha Kohli	English
Dr. Nandini Chandra	English
Dr. (Ms.) Vijaya Venkataraman	Germanic & Romance Studies

Dr. (Ms.) Jyoti Sabharwal	Germanic & Romance Studies
Dr. Kumud Sharma	Hindi
Ms. Sneh Lata	Hindi
Dr. (Ms.) Shobha Satyanath	Linguistics
Ms. Mamta	Linguistics
Dr. Shailendra Kumar	Library & Information Science
Ms. Meera	Library & Information Science
Dr. Amitava Chakraborty	MIL & Literary Studies
Dr. K. Premanathan	MIL & Literary Studies
Dr. Allaudin Shah	Persian
Dr. Aleem Ashraf Khan	Persian
Dr. (Ms.) Enakshi Mitra	Philosophy
Dr. Kanchana C.V. Natarajan	Philosophy
Ms. Nidhi Prakash	Psychology
Dr. Jaspal Kaur	Punjabi
Dr. Om Nath Bimli	Sanskrit
Dr. Purnima Kaul	Sanskrit
Dr. Ali Javed	Urdu
Dr. (Ms.) Nazma Rehmani	Urdu
Dr. Suneet Verma	Psychology

Statute 9(3) (v)

One Teacher from each College by Rotation according to Seniority

Dr. Meena Budhraja Ms. G.R.M. Singh Ms. Amarjeet Bali Dr. Geeta Rani Sharma Dr. Rajendra Prasad Dr. Vijaya Kumari Dr. Renu Kishore Dr. Jayini Adhayapak Ms. Madhvi Bhalla Dr. (Ms.) Anita Bhale Dr. Praveen Sharma Dr. E. Banerjee Dr. Harish Naval Ms. M. Saxena Shri Vinay Vikash Dr. S. Garg Dr. (Ms.) Bhanot Ms. D. Bhowmik Dr. Shashi Khulhe Dr. Mahesh Kumar

Aditi Mahavidyalaya A.R.S.D. College Bharti College Bhagini Nivedita College B.R. Ambedkar College College of Vocational Studies Daulat Ram College Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College **Dyal Singh College** Delhi College of Arts & Commerce Gargi College Hansraj College Hindu College Indraprastha College for Women Indira Gandhi Instt. of Physical Ed. & Sports Scs. Jesus & Mary College Janki Devi Memorial College Kalindi College Kamala Nehru College Kirori Mal College

Dr. Dimpy Mahanta Dr. M. Subodh Dr. (Ms.) Veena Gautam Laxmibai College Ms. K.R. Shyamala Maitreyi College Dr. (Ms.) Urmil Singh Miranda House Dr. Vidya Shankar Singh Ms. Sangeeta Mittal Dr. Lalit Bhehari Goswami Sh. O.E. Rehman Ramjas College Dr. (Ms.) Sneh Chadha Rajdhani College Dr. Jagmohan Sharma Ms. R. Venkataraman Dr. E. Muralidhara Rao Dr. Rajinder Kaur Dr. (Ms.) Suman Bala Dr. Baljit Kaur Bhasin Shri Novy Kapadia Dr. (Ms.) Amita Aggarwal Satyawati College Dr. Vijaya Bala Tiwari Ms. Madhu Gurtu Dr. Neelam Saxena Dr. R.K. Vasistha Shivaji College Dr. Harnake Singh Gill Dr. Harish Khanna Shyam Lal College Shri S.K. Chawla Shri S.D. Siddiqui Dr. (Ms.) Rekha Dhingra Ms. Ranjana Mitra Dr. Subrita Paul Kr. Dr. (Ms.) N. Malik Dr. (Ms.) Rekha Basu

Keshav Mahavidyalaya Lady Shri Ram College for Women Moti Lal Nehru College (Eve.) Maharaja Agrasen College P.G.D.A.V. College Ramanujan College Ram Lal Anand College Sri Venkateswara College SGGS College of Commerce Shaheed Bhagat Singh College Mata Sundri College for Women SGTB Khalsa College School of Open Learning S.P.M. College for Women St. Stephen's College SGND Khalasa College Shri Ram College of Commerce Shri Aurobindo College Swami Shraddhanand College Vivekanand College Zakir Husain College I.P. College for Women Hindu College

Statute 9(3) (vi) **Co-opted Members**

Professor Kedar Nath Singh (Retd.), Jawahar Lal Nehru University, New Delhi.

Ms. Amal Allana (NSD), New Delhi.

Professor Satyapal Gautam, Vice-Chancellor, Mahatama Jyotiba Phule Rohilkhand University, Bareilly.

Professor Survinirit Mehta, Panjab University, Chandigarh.

Professor Arunva Sen, Indian Statistical Institute of S.J.S., Sansanwal Marg, New Delhi. Professor Narayan Gupta, Department of History, Jamia Millia Islamia University, Okhla, New Delhi.

Professor Amrit Srinivasan, Indian Institute of Technology, Hauz Khas, New Delhi.

Professor D.L. Sheth, C.S.D.S., 29, Rajpur Road, Delhi.

Professor Anil Bhatti, Jawahar Lal Nehru University, New Delhi. Professor Sudhir Kakkar.

Statute 9(3) (vii)

Nominated by the Academic Council

Professor Kapil Kapoor	B-2/332, Ekta Garden, 9-I.P. Extension, Near Mother Dairy, Delhi – 110092.
Professor Manager Pandey	BD/8A, DDA Flats, Munirka, New Delhi-110067.
Professor Anil Raina	Department of English & Cultural Std., Punjab University, Chandigarh.
Professor Feroz Ahmed	D-109, Shanti Nagar, Opp. NBC Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan.
Professor R.C. Tripathi	37/2, Chatham Lines, Allahabad.

SCIENCE

Statute 9(3) (i) *Dean*

Professor S.C. Bhatla

Statute 9(3) (ii) Heads of Departments

Professor R.P. Tandon Professor C.S. Dubey Dr. A.K. Singh Professor S.L. Malik Professor B.P. Srinivasan Dr. (Mrs.) Anupa Sidhu Professor B.C. Das Professor S.M.S. Chauhan Professor Inderjeet Singh Professor M.K. Pandit Physics & Astrophysics Geology Zoology Anthropology Pharmacy Lady Irwin College A.C.B.R. Chemistry Environmental Studies Environmental Studies

Statute 9(3) (iii)

Professors other than Head of the Departments Deptt. of Physics & Astrophysics

Professor M.P. Srivastava Professor A. Mukherjee Professor D.S. Kulshrestha Professor Sanjay Jain Professor B.C. Choudhary Professor Avinash Khare Professor S. Annapoorni Professor H.P. Singh Professor Vinay Gupta Professor P.D. Sahare Professor Man Mohan Professor D. Lohia

Deptt. of Chemistry

Professor N.K. Kaushik Professor Gurmeet Singh Professor R.C. Rastogi Professor Rita Kakkar Professor M. Kidwai Professor R.K. Sharma Professor Shrikant Kukreti Professor D. Rawat

Deptt. of Botany

Professor A.K. Bhatnagar Professor V.P. Singh Professor K.S. Rao Professor Amar Kumar Professor R. Geeta

Deptt. of Zoology

Professor K. Murlidhar Professor Rup Lal Professor Umesh Rai Professor Neeta Sehgal Professor R.K. Seth

Deptt. of Anthropology

Professor A.K. Kapoor Professor V.K. Srivastava Professor Satwanti Kapoor Professor M.P. Sachdeva

Deptt. of Geology

Professor V.N. Bajpai Professor A.M. Bhola Professor Devesh K. Sinha Professor M. Jayananda Professor Debejyoti Choudhary Professor P. Das Gupta Professor K. Sreenivas Professor S. Mahajan Professor A.G. Vedeshwar Professor T.R. Seshadri Professor R. Ramanathan

Professor Pavan Mathur Professor V.S. Parmar Professor Monika Dutta Professor J.M. Khurana Professor S.C. Jain Professor A.K. Parsad Professor Rama Kant Professor Sunil Sharma

Professor I. Usha Rao

Professor A.K. Pandey Professor S.B. Babbar Professor Veena Agarwal

Professor V.K. Bhasin Professor Madan Mohan Chaturvedi Professor Rina Chakrabarti Professor Vinod Kumar

Professor P.K. Ghosh Professor P.C. Joshi Professor Subhadra Channa Professor V. Raghavendra Rao

Professor J.P. Shrivastava Professor G.V.R. Prasad

Deptt. of Environmental Studies

Professor P. Pardha Saradhi Professor Inderjeet Singh Professor M.K. Pandit

Statute 9(3) (iv)

One Reader and one Lecturer by Rotation according to the Seniority from each Department

Dr. (Ms.) Rita Singh Dr. Dinabandhu Sahoo Dr. (Ms.) Renu Daswal Dr. Berrithung Murry Dr. Satish K. Awasthy Dr. (Ms.) Poonam Silotia Dr. Pankaj Srivastava Dr. Ratna Chowdhary Dr. P.K. Sahoo Shri Ratul Baishya Dr. D.K. Singh Dr. Rakesh Kumar Dr. Shashank Shekhar Dr. Gyan Prakash Dr. S.D. Biju Dr. Somorendra Singh Dr. Awadhesh Prasad

Zoology Botany Botany Anthropology Chemistry Physics & Astrophysics Geology Pharmacy Pharmacy Botany Zoology Chemistry Geology **Environmental Studies Environmental Studies** Physics & Astrophysics Physics

Statute 9(3) (v)

One Teacher concerned by Rotation according to Seniority from each College

- Dr. G.K. Prashar Ms. Jagneet Kaur Anand Ms. Vandana Arora Dr. Chandrasekhra Rao Dr. Rama Sinha Dr. Sarita Kumar Dr. Poonam A. Kant Dr. A. Sehgal Dr. S. Mahajan Ms. Sharda Gupta Ms. R. Karkhanis Dr. (Mrs.) Komal Kamra Dr. (Mrs.) Q.U. Khan Dr. V.K. Gautam
- Swami Sharddhanand College Keshav Mahavidhyalaya Keshav Mahavidhyalaya Sri Venkateswara College Srivenkateswara College Acharya Narendra Dev College Acharya Narendra Dev College Miranda House Miranda House Institute of Home Economics Institute of Home Economics S.G.T.B. Khalsa College S.G.T.B. Khalsa College Deen Dyal Upadhyaya College

Dr. Sanjay Tandon Sh. A.K. Kumar (SL) Dr. Hemant Kumar Dr. (Ms.) Rekha Malhotra Dr. (Mrs.) Indira Mohini Tuli Dr. (Ms.) Neelima Rani Dr. H.M. Lumh Dr. Aprajita Gaur Ms. Meenu Aggarwal Dr. Ravi Khanjeja Sh. Pramod Sagar Dr. (Mrs.) Prabha Rakesh Dr. Indu Sindhwani Dr. Parthasarthy Ms. Jugta P. Singh Dr. Asha Sharma Ms. Dwarka Khan Dr. Shabnam Johrey Dr. Rashmi Sachdeva Dr. J.K. Vaid Ms. Preeti Goel Dr. N.S. Abbas Dr. M.L. Sharma Dr. A.K. Nagpal Dr. Asha Kwatra Dr. Poonam Behl Shri P.K. Malhotra Dr. C.S. Sharma Dr. Poonam Mothsra

Statute 9(3) (vi)

Co-opted Members

Professor S.P. Singh

Dr. H.S. Saini

Dr. M.L. Gulrajani

Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College Shyam Lal College Motilal Nehru College Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences Zakir Hussain College Maitreyi College Rajdhani College Kalindi College Shyama Prasad Mukherji College for Women Shivaji College Shivaji College Daulat Ram College Gargi College Maharaja Agrasen College Lady Irwin College R.A.K. College of Nursing R.A.K. College of Nursing St. Stephen's College St. Stephen's College Hindu College School of Open Learning Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences Hans Raj College Kirori Mal College Dyal Singh College Dyal Singh College Ramjas College Ramjas College Bhagini Nivedita College for Women

Department of Human Biology, Punjabi University, Patiala.
Director, Geological Survey of India, NH-5P, Faridabad, Haryana.
Retire Professor, IIT, 601-B, Hamilton Court, DLF IV, Gurgaon.

Statute 9(3) (vii) Nominated by Academic Council

Dr. Harish	Associate Director, SSPL, Lucknow Road, Delhi.
Professor K.K. Raina	Associate Director, Thapar University, Patiala, Punjab.
Professor C.P. Malik	Director (Life Science), Advisor (Academic), Jaipur
	National University, Jagatpura, Jaipur.
Dr. Adarsh Sharma	Retd. DG NIPCCD, T-27/3, DLF Qutab Enclave,
	Phase-III, Gurgaon
Professor Shalina Mehta	Department of Anthropology, Punjab University,
	Chandigarh.

LAW

Statute 9(3) (i) Dean & Head

Professor Ashwani Kumar Bansal

Statute 9(3)

Professor Gurdip Singh Chairman Professor B.C. Nirmal Member Justice Ravinder Bhatt Member Professor S.S. Singh Member Professor M. Afzal Wani Member Justice Mr. S.K. Kaul Member Member Professor Rajiv Khanna Professor Ashwani Kumar Bansal Member Professor S.C. Raina Member Professor Usha Razdan Member Professor Poonam Saxena Member Professor J.L. Kaul Member Professor Ved Kumari Member Professor B.T. Kaul Member Professor Usha Tandon Member Professor Kamala Sankaran Member Professor P.S. Lathwal Member Dr. Kiran Gupta Member Professor S.K. Gupta Member

MEDICAL SCIENCES

Statute 9(3) (i) Dean

Professor Upreet Dhaliwal

Statute 9 (3) (ii) All Heads of the Departments

Professor Rakesh Kumar Professor M. Nagar Professor S.K. Bansal Professor Sanjay Chaturvedi

Professor Vibha Professor Namita Kalra Professor Vijay Kumar Professor S.K. Verma Professor Renu Dutta Professor Mukul P. Agarwal Professor Neelam B.V Professor Reva Tripathi Professor Upreet Dhaliwal Professor Ajay Kumar Gupta Professor Lakshmi Vaid Professor A.P. Dubey Professor N.B. Mathur Professor Meera Sikka Professor Pramod Kumari Professor Uma Tekur Professor Nilima Shanker Professor M.S. Bhatia Professor S.N. Gaur Professor Gopesh Mehrotra Professor P.N. Aggarwal

Department of Anaesthesiology Department of Anatomy Department of Bio-Chemistry Department of Community upto 15.02.2013 Medicine Department of Community Medicine Department of Dental Science Department of Dermatology and Venerology Department of Forensic Medicine Department of Microbiology Department of Medicine Obstt & Gynae upto 02.09.2012 Department of Obstt. & Gyanae Department of Opthalmology Department of Orthopaedics Department of Otolaryngology Paediatrics upto 27.05.2012 Department of Paediatrics Department of Pathology Pharmacology upto 23.11.2012 Department of Pharmacology Department of Physiology Department of Psychiatry Department of Pulmonary Medicine Department of Radiology Department of Surgery

Statute 9 (3) (iii) All Professors of the Departments

Deptt. of Anaesthesiology

Professor Usha Shah Professor Ashok Kumar Sethi Professor Ajay Kumar Jain Professor Ashok Kumar Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Professor Rakesh Kumar Professor Raktima Anand Professor Aruna Jain Professor Poonam Bhadaria Professor Ajay Kumar Professor Sharmila Ahuja Professor Jaspal Singh Dali Professor Baljit Singh

Deptt. of Anatomy

Professor J.M. Kaul Professor Jugesh Khanna Professor M. Nagar Professor Veena Bharioke Professor Shashi Raheja Professor Shipra Paul Professor Anita Tuli

Deptt. of Bio-Chemistry

Professor Suman Bala Sharma Professor B.D. Banerjee Professor J.K. Gambhir Professor Dinesh Puri Professor Sarita Agarwal Professor S.K. Bansal Professor Rimi Shukla Professor A.K. Tripathi

Deptt. of Community Medicine

Professor Suneela Garg Professor Vimal Kishore Gupta Professor Sanjay Chaturvedi Professor S.K. Bhasin Professor G.K. Ingle Professor A.T. Kannan Professor Vibha Professor S. Nagesh Professor Pragati Chhabra Professor A.K. Sharma Professor Kamal Aggarwal Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College

Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College

University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College V.P. Chest Institute University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences

Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences

Deptt. of Dental Science

Professor Mahesh Verma Maulana Azad Medical College Professor Namita Kalra Professor Harpreet Grewal

Deptt. of Dermatology & V.D.

Professor Archana Singal Professor Vijay Kumar Professor Ram Chander

Deptt. of Forensic Medicine

Professor N.K. Aggarwal Profesor K.K. Banerjee Professor S.K. Verma Professor A.K. Tyagi Professor Atul Murari

Deptt. of Microbiology

Professor Renu Dutta Professor V.G. Ramachandran Professor I.R. Kaur Professor D.V. Gadre Professor Ashwani Kumar Professor Anita Chakravarti Professor Beena Uppal Professor C.P. Baveja Professor N.P. Singh Professor Preena Bhalla Professor Shukla Das

Deptt. of Medicine

Professor M.P. Agarwal Professor S.V. Madhu Professor Rajneesh Avasthi Professor O.P. Kalra Professor M.K. Bhatnagar Professor Sachin Kumar Jain Professor S.K. Sharma Professor Naresh Kumar Gupta Professor P. Kar Professor Sunil Aggarwal

University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences

University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College

University College of Medical Sciences Lady Hardinge Medical College

Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences

University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences

Deptt. of Obstetrics & Gynaecology

Professor Usha Manaktala Professor Amita Suneja Professor Neelam Bala Vaid Professor Rewa Tripathi Professor Shubha Sagar Trivedi Professor Neerja Goel Professor Sudha Prasad Professor Raksha Arora Professor Usha Gupta Professor Kiran Guleria

Deptt. of Ophthalmology

Professor B. Ghosh Professor V.P. Gupta Professor Jolly Rohtagi Professor Upreet Dhaliwal

Deptt. of Orthopaedics

Professor Anil Kumar Dhall Professor Sudhir Kumar Professor V.K. Gautam Professor Ajay Kumar Gupta Professor Shobha Arora Professor A.K. Jain Professor Mukesh Kr. Kalra

Deptt. of Otolaryngology (ENT)

Professor T.S. Anand Professor J.K. Sahni Professor Arun Kumar Aggarwal Professor Laxmi Vaid Professor Anoop Raj Professor P.P. Singh Professor Arun Goyal

Deptt. of Paediatrics

Professor Piyush Gupta Professor Satinder Aneja Professor M.M.A. Faridi Professor Sunil Gomber Professor Anand Prakash Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences

Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences

Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College

Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences

University College of Medical Sciences Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Professor N.B. Mathur Professor Sangita Yadav Professor Jagdish Chandra Professor Arvind Saili Professor Bimbadhar Rath

Deptt. of Pathology

Professor Tejinder Singh Professor Meera Sikka Professor Satendra Sharma Professor Usha Rani Singh Professor V.K. Arora Professor Navjeevan Singh Professor Sarla Aggarwal Professor Usha Rusia Professor Arti Bhatia Chhako Professor M. Chaudhary Professor Kiran Mishra

Deptt. of Pharmacology

Professor S.K. Bhattacharya Professor A. Ray Professor Uma Tekur

Deptt. of Physiology

Professor Savita Singh Professor K. Ravi Professor Rashmi Babbar Professor Ajay Kumar Jain Professor Asha Gandhi Professor Neelima Shankar Professor V.P. Varshney Professor Neelam Vanay

Deptt. of Psychiatry

Professor R.C. Jiloha Professor M.S. Bhatia

Deptt. of Pulmonary Medicine

Professor S.N. Gaur Professor Ashok Shah Professor S.K. Chabra Professor Raj Kumar Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College

Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences

University College of Medical Sciences V.P. Chest Institute Maulana Azad Medical College

University College of Medical Sciences V.P. Chest Institute Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences

Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences

V.P. Chest	Institute
V.P. Chest	Institute
V.P. Chest	Institute
V.P. Chest	Institute

Deptt. of Radiology

Professor Rama Anand Professor Anil Kumar Bahadur Professor M.K. Narula Professor Gopesh Mehrotra

Deptt. of Surgery

Professor B.K. Jain Professor Sunil Kumar Professor Sanjay Gupta Professor Arun Gupta Professor P.N. Aggarwal Professor M.P. Arora Professor Ajay Kumar Professor Om Prakash Pathania Professor Om Prakash Pathania Professor N.S. Hadke Professor Vivek Agrawal Professor Iqbal Singh Professor Iqbal Singh Professor R.K. Jindal Professor Navneet Kaur Lady Hardinge Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College University College of Medical Sciences

University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Lady Hardinge Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences University College of Medical Sciences Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College Maulana Azad Medical College University College of Medical Sciences

Statute 9 (3) (iv) One Reader and one Lecturer by Rotation according to Seniority

Readers

Dr. N.K. Saini Dr. Sunil Kumar Sinha Dr. Romesh Lal Dr. Rafat Ahmad Dr. Vinay Kamal Dr. Sunita Mondal Dr. Mahipal Singh Dr. Anju Seth Dr. Malini Shariff Dr. Usha Kaul Raina Dr. P.K. Rathore Dr. Rajiv Bhardwaj Dr. Anjali Tempe Dr. Balkrishnan Menon Dr. Vandana Roy Dr. Ghanshyam Pangtey

Community Medicine (UCMS) Anaesthesiology (LHMC) Surgery (LHMC) **Bio-Chemistry (UCMS)** Pathology (MAMC) Physiology (LHMC) Orthopaedics (UCMS) Paediatrics (LHMC) Medical Microbiology (VPCI) Ophthalmology (MAMC) Otolaryngology (ENT) (MAMC) Anatomy (UCMS) Obstt. & Gynae. (MAMC) Pulmonary Medicine (VPCI) Pharmacology (MAMC) Medicine (LHMC)

Lecturer

Dr. Amite Pankaj Dr. Vishal Bansal Dr. Renu Chauhan Dr. Rumpa Saha Dr. Chander Grover Dr. Varinder Singh Dr. Sumita Halder Dr. Jai Chand Passey Dr. (Ms.) Yedla Manikya Dr. Panna Lal Dr. Shruti Srivastava Dr. Pawanindra Lal Dr. Anupama Tandon Dr. Atul Goel Dr. Sarita Beri Dr. Mrinalini Kotru Dr. Maitree Pandey	Orthopaedics (UCMS) Physiology (VPCI) Anatomy (UCMS) Medical Microbiology (UCMS) Dermat. & Venerology (UCMS) Paediatrics (LHMC) Pharmacology (UCMS) Otolaryngology (MAMC) Obstt. & Gynae. (MAMC) Obstt. & Gynae. (MAMC) Community Medicine (MAMC) Psychiatry (UCMS) Surgery (MAMC) Radiology (UCMS) Medicine (LHMC) Ophthalmology (LHMC) Pathology (UCMS) Anaesthesiology (LHMC)
Dr. Mrinalini Kotru	Pathology (UCMS)
Dr. Madhu Khanna Dr. Arvind Kumar Dr. Surabhi Wadhwa Dr. Ritu Singh	Tuberculosis (VPCI) Forensic Medicine (UCMS) Anatomy (UCMS) Biochemistry (LHMC)

Statute 9 (3) (vi) **Co-Opted Members**

Co-Opted Members		
Prof. B.K. Ram	:	D-18, Hudco Place, New Delhi.
Prof. Abhijeet Bhattacharya	:	8, Mandakini Apartment, Alknanda, New Delhi.
Prof. K.B. Logani	:	P-13, Green Park Extension, New Delhi.
Prof. V.K. Jain	:	Head, Department of Dermatology, Rohtak Medical College, Rohtak.
Prof. Neera Aggarwal	:	L-403, Agrasen Awas, 66, I.P. Extension, Delhi.
tatute 9(3) (vii) Nominated by the Academ	nic C	ouncil

Statute 9(3) (vii)

Nominated by the Academic Council Dr. G.K. Sharma : Dy. Director General (Medical), Ministry of Health & Family Welfare. Prof. Amod Gupta : Head, Deptartment of Ophthalmology, PGIMER, Chandigarh. Prof. K.K. Sharma : School of Medical Sciences & Research, Sharda University, UP. Dr. S.Y. Kothari : Addl. Director General (Medical), Directorate General of Health Services, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare. Prof. N.K. Mishra: Head, Department of Neuro Radiology, AIIMS. Prof. L.C. Thakur : Neurologist, UCMS, Delhi.

AYURVEDIC & UNANI MEDICINE

Statute 9(3) (i) Dean Dr. Rajni Shushma

Statute 9(3) (ii) Head of the Departments

Dr. Rajni Shushma

Dr. (Ms.) Nuz-Hat Ishtiaq

Ayurveda Unani

Statute 9(3) (iv)

One Reader and One Lecturer by Rotation according to Seniority

Dr. Uma Shankar Sharma Dr. Mohd. Idris

Statute 9(3) (v)

One Teacher concerned by Rotation according to Seniority from each College Dr. Abdul Hafees

Statute 9(3) (vi) Co-Opted Members

Professor S.K. Tiwari	:	HOD-PG, Deptt. of Kayachikitsa, BHU, UP.
Dr. Abichal Chattopadhyay	:	HOD-Basic Principal of Ayurveda, PGI of Ayurveda, Kolkata.
Dr. Gori Shankar Indoria	:	Principal, Madan Mohan Malviya Govt. Ayurveda College, Udaipur, Rajasthan.
Dr. Yasmeen Samsi	:	HOD-Basic Principal of Unani, F/o. Medicine Unani, Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi.
Prof. Naiem Ahmed	:	Ajmal Khan Unani Tibbia College, Deptt. of Ilmul Adlia, AMU, Aligarh, UP.

Statute 9(3) (vii)

Nominated by the Academic Council

Dr. S.K. Sharma, Advisor, Department of Ayus, (Health & Family Welfare), Red Cross Building, New Delhi

Dr. Anil Sharma, S.K. Govt. Ayurvedic College, Kurukshetra, Haryana.

Prof. R.D. Thakur, Principal, Govt. Ayurvedic College, Rewa, MP.

Prof. Mashkoor Ahmad, Faculty of Unani Medicine, Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi.

Dr. Laxman Singh, Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi, UP.

Statute 9(3) (vii) List of Faculty Members

Professor H.M. Chandola, Director, Chowdhry Brahm Prakash Charak Sansthan, Khera Dabur, Nazafgarh, New Delhi.

Dr. Alok Shrivastav, Associate Professor, Department of Pancharma, Rishikul Ayurvedic College, Haridwar, Uttrakhand.

Dr. Rani Singh, Associate Professor, Department of Basic Principal of Ayurveda, Institute of Medical Science, IMS, BHU, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh.

Professor Vijay Kaushik, Dean & HOD Department of Kayachikitsa, MSM Institute of Ayurveda, BPS Mahila Vishwavidyalaya, Khanpur Kalan, Sonipat, Haryana.

Dr. J.S. Tripati, Reader, Department of Kayachikitsa, IMS, BHU, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh.

Professor Mahender Meena, Department of Kriya Sharir NIA, Jaipur, Rajasthan.

Dr. Mahender Kumar Sharma, Associate Professor, Department of Balrog, MSM Institute of Ayurveda BPS Mahila Vishwavidyalaya, Khanpur Kalan, Sonipat, Haryana.

Professor Rais-Ur-Rehman, Advisor, Govt. of India, Ayush Building, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi-110023.

FACULTY OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICINES

Dr. Upreet Dhaliwal Dr. Kewal Krishan Juneja Dr. V.P. Singh Dr. Aditya Kaushik Dr. Dinesh Kumar Goel Dr. Khem Singh Katoch

MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Statute 9(3) (i) Dean

Professor Ajay Kumar

Statute 9(3) (ii) Heads of the Departments

Professor Ajay Kumar Dr. Poonam Singh Dr. (Ms.) Preeti Wanti Srivastava Mr. P.K. Hazra

Statistics Operational Research Computer Science

Mathematics

Boards

Professor B.K. Dass

Mathematics

Dr. Chandra K. Jaggi	Operational Research
Dr. (Ms.) Punam Bedi	Computer Science
Dr. C.S. Lalitha	Mathematics
Dr. Gurprit Grover	Statistics
Dr. P.C. Jha	Operational Research
Dr. S.K. Muttoo	Computer Science
Dr. Lalit Kumar	Mathematics
Dr. (Ms.) Ranjita Pandey	Statistics
Dr. (Ms.) Anu Gupta Aggarwal	Operational Research
Dr. (Ms.) Neelima Gupta	Computer Science
Dr. (Ms.) Lakshmishree Bandopadhaya	Deshbandhu College
Dr. M.V.R. Prasada Rao	Sri Venkateswara College
Dr. (Ms.) Sushila Madan	Lady Shri Ram College

VC Nominee

Professor P.K. BhatnagarElectronProfessor H.P. SinghPhysics

Electronic Science Physics & Astrophysics

SOCIAL SCIENCES

Statute 9(3) (i) Dean

Professor (Ms.) Anita Sharma

Statute 9(3) (ii) Heads of the Departments

Dr. A.S. Yaruingam	African Studies
Professor Ujjwal Kumar Singh	Political Science
Professor Pami Dua	Economics
Dr. R.B. Singh	Geography
Dr. Rajesh	Adult Continuing Education & Extension
Professor R.C. Thakran	History
Professor Anita Sharma	East Asian Studies
Professor Satish Deshpande	Sociology
Professor Sushma Batra	Social Work

Statute 9(3) (iii)

All Professors of the Departments

Professor Shahid Amin	History
Professor Basudev Chatterjee	History
Professor B.P. Sahu	History
Professor Upinder Singh	History

Professor Mahesh Rangarajan Professor Farhat Hasan Professor Seema Alavi Professor S.Z.H. Jafri Professor N. Lahiri Professor T.K.V. Subramanian Professor Amar Farooqui Professor Sunil Kumar Professor R.P. Rana Professor Kesavan Veluthat Professor P.K. Datta Professor Navnita C. Behra Professor Veena Kukreja Professor Madhu Bhalla Professor Shreemati Chakrabarti Professor Bidyut Chakravarty Professor Neera Chandhoke Professor Brij Mohan Tankha Professor Sudhir A. Shah Professor Ashwini Deshpande Professor Aditya Bhattacharjee Professor Santosh C. Panda Professor J.V. Meenakshi Professor Roma Chatterji Professor Pulin B. Nayak Professor T.C.A. Anant Professor Sunil Kanwar Professor Rohini Somanathan Professor Meenakshi Thapan Professor Abhijit Dasgupta Professor Rajni Palriwala Professor H. Ramachandra Professor Sanjay Bhatt Professor Nandini Sundar Professor Tulsi Patel

History **Political Science** Political Science **Political Science** East Asian Studies East Asian Studies **Political Science Political Science** East Asian Studies **Economics Economics** Economics **Economics** Economics Sociology Economics **Economics** Economics Economics Sociology Sociology Sociology Geography Social Work Sociology Sociology

Statute 9(3) (iv)

One Reader and one Lecturer by Rotation according to Seniority

Dr. Tribhuwan Prasad	African Studies
Dr. Suresh Kumar	African Studies
Dr. Anup Ranjan Banerjee	History
Sh. Vikas Gupta	History
Dr. Ashok Kumar Acharya	Political Science

Dr. Rajesh Dev **Political Science** Mr. Nabin Kr. Panda Dr. Ravni Thakur Dr. (Ms.) Mausumi Das **Economics** Shri Sugata Bag **Economics** Dr. (Ms.) Rita Brara Sociology Sh. Kamei Aphun Sociology Dr. J.P. Dubey Dr. S.C. Rai Geography Dr. (Ms.) Anindita Datta Geography Dr. (Ms.) Pamela Singla Social Work Social Work Dr. (Ms.) Archana Kaushik

Political Science East Asian Studies East Asian Studies Economics Economics Sociology Sociology Adult Continuing Education & Extension Geography Geography Social Work Social Work

Statute 9(3) (v)

One Teacher from each College by Rotation according to Seniority

Dr. Shivasankara Menon Shri R.M. Bhardwaj Dr. S.K. Srivastava Ms. Meenakshi Sahai Dr. S. Shukla Dr. V.K. Tyagi Ms. Neera Sehgal Shri Harmohinder Singh Ms. Anita Khatri Ms. G. Amin Dr. J.N. Sinha Dr. (Ms.) Saba Khan Ms. Neelam Sood Dr. (Ms.) Asha Gupta Dr. C. Sivasankra Reddy Dr. Devender Kakkar Ms. Parminder Kaur Nagar Dr. S.B. Jain Ms. Renu Sethi Dr. S.K. Sharma Shri A.K. Tripathy Ms. Indira Kohli Ms. Santosh Duggal Dr. A.K. Majumdar Ms. Punam Dagar nee Rama Mr. Sangit Kr. Ragi Ms. Nirmal Kinra Ms. Nirmal Kanta

St. Stephen's College Deen Dyal Upadhyaya College Hans Raj College Mata Sundri College Kirori Mal College Delhi College of Arts & Commerce Shyam Lal College Shri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College S.P. Mukherji College for Women Jesus & Mary College Rajdhani College Zakir Husain College Kamala Nehru College Bharti College Sri Venkateshwara College School of Open Learning S.G.T.B. Khalsa College Satyawati College Gargi College Moti Lal Nehru College (Eve.) Ramanujan College Maitreyi College Shivaji College Zakir Hussain College (Eve.) Bhagini Nivedita College for Women Maharaja Agrasain College Vivekanand College **Political Science**

Dr. Subhash Chander Rana Dr. (Ms.) S. Shobika Dr. Sharda Jain Sh. S.K. Taneja Ms. Dolly Menon Ms. Anita Mathur		Shri Aurobindo College (Eve.) I.P. College for Women Kalindi College Ram Lal Anand College (Eve.) Lady Shri Ram College Sri Ram College of Commerce
Ms. Rubina Naqir		Hindu College
Dr. Sunder Raman		PGDAV College
Ms. Asha Nayyar		Swami Shraddhanand College
Ms. M. Gulrajani		Janki Devi Memorial College
Mr. Abdul Salam		Shaheed Bhagat Singh College
Ms. Anjana Arora Bhatnagar		College of Vocational Studies
Mr. Anil Kumar		Daulat Ram College
Dr. Anup Chatterjee		ARSD College
Dr. D. Mirchandani		Miranda House
Dr. Niranjani Dwivedi		Dyal Singh College
Ms. Sunita Behmanui		Aditi Mahavidyala
Sh. Hemant Lasker		Ramjas College
Dr. Rameshwar Thakur		Bhim Rao Ambedkar College
Statute 9(3) (vi) <i>Co-opted Members</i>		
Professor Arunava Sen	:	Indian Statistical Institute, New Delhi.
Professor D.L. Sheth	:	C.S.D.S., Delhi.
Professor Amrit Srinivasan	:	Indian Institute of Technology, New Delhi.
Professor Survinjit Mehta	:	Panjab University, Chandigarh.

APPLIED SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES

Head, Business Economics & Dean, FASS&H

Other Members	
Professor Rashmi Agrawal	Business Economics
Professor Suresh Chand Aggarwal	Business Economics
Professor Surender Kumar	Business Economics
Dr. Deepa Saran	Business Economics
Dr. Ananya Ghosh Dastidar	Busines Economics
Dr. Ranjana Saxena	Head, Slavonic & Finno-Ugrian Studies
Dr. Neelakshi Suryanarayan	Reader, Slavonic & Finno-Ugrian Studies
Dr. Pratibha Verma	Reader, B.R. Ambedkar College

Professor V.K. Kaul

Professor Kanchan Chopra

Professor Pradeep Mathur

Ms. Rohini Singh

Former Director, Instt. of Economic Growth, Gurgaon Director (Retd.), Indian Institution Mass Media & Mass Communication Reader, Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies

EDUCATION

Statute 9(3)(i) Dean

Professor Rama Mathew

Statute 9(3)(ii) Head of the Department

Professor Rama Mathew

Statute 9(3)(iii)

All Professors of the Department

Professor Krishna Kumar Professor Shyam B. Menon Professor Bharati Baveja Professor Poonam Batra Professor Anita Rampal Professor Sadhana Saxena Professor Namita Ranganathan Professor Gaysu R. Arvind Professor Shree Ram Mittal

Statute 9(3)(iv)

One Reader and one Lecturer by rotation according to Seniority

Dr. Sushmita Lakhyani Dr. (Ms.) Jayshree Mathur

Statute 9(3)(v)

One Teacher from each College by rotation according to Seniority

Indira Gandhi Instt. Phy. Ed. & Sports Sciences
M.V. College of Education
Lady Irwin College
Gargi College
Shyama Prasad Mukherjee College

Dr. R.G. Mathur Dr. (Ms.) Alka Sehgal Ms. Smriti Sharma Dr. Poonam Yadav (AM)	R.A.K. College of Nursing Jesus & Mary College Lady Shri Ram College for Women	
Statute 9(3)(vi) Co-opted Members		
Professor K. Sujatha	:	Head, Department of Comparative Education and International Cooperation, National University of Educational Planning and Administration, Sri Aurobindo Marg, New Delhi.
Dr. S. Srinivasa Rao	:	Zakir Hussain Centre for Education Studies, School of Social Sciences, JNU, New Delhi.
Professor B.K. Tripathi	:	Joint Director, NCERT, New Delhi.
Professor Rama V. Baru	:	Centre of Social Medicine and Community Health, School of Social Sciences, JNU, New Delhi.
Statute 9(3)(vii) Nominated by the Academic Council		

Professor Avinash K. Singh	:	Department of Foundations of Education, National University of Educational Planning and Administration, New Delhi.
Professor Farida A. Khan	:	Department of Educational Studies, Jamia Millia Islamia, Jamia Nagar, New Delhi.
Professor Anju Sahgal Gupta	:	School of Humanities, IGNOU, Maidan Garhi, New Delhi.
Dr. Sadhana Parashar	:	Director (Training) CBSE, Shiksha Sadan, 17 Rouse Avenue, Insitutional Area, New Delhi.
Professor Mary E. John	:	Centre for Women's Development Studies, 25 Bhai Vir Singh Marg (Gole Market), New Delhi.

INTER-DISCIPLINARY AND APPLIED SCIENCES

Dean

-	Chairperson
	Professor Anil K.
	Professor Anil Gro
	Professor M.K. Da
	-

Tyagi over Professor M.K. Das

Dr. Subhendu Ghosh Professor Enakshi Sharma Professor P.K. Bhatnagar Professor P.C. Ghosh Dr. Giridhar K. Pandey Dr. Suneel Kateriya Dr. Jagreet Kaur Dr. Saurabh Raghuwanshi Professor R.C. Kuhad Professor T. Satyanarayana Professor J.P. Khurana Professor Madan Mohan Professor Deepak Pental Dr. Mridula Gupta Ms. Amita Kapoor Dr. Anita Sondhi Ms. Nitika Nagpal Dr. Rekha Gupta Dr. Sunita Joshi Dr. P.K. Shishodia Dr. Prerna Diwan Ms. Nirupama Dr. D.K. Kansal

Dr. Manisha Goel Professor A.K. Verma Professor V.K. Chaudhary Professor Indranil Dasgupta Dr. Pradeep Burma Dr. Suman Kundu Dr. Amita Gupta Professor M.V. Rajam Professor J.S. Virdi Professor D.P. Sarkar Professor P. Khurana Professor A.K. Pradhan Professor R.K. Saxena Dr. Swati Saha Dr. Vishal Dhingra Dr. Anurag Mishra Ms. Jyoti Anand Ms. Vandana Bhalla Dr. Y.D. Sharma Mr. P.K. Singh Professor P.K. Mehta Dr. Deepika Yogesh Dr. Anjana Kapoor

MUSIC AND FINE ARTS

Statute 9(3)(i) Dean

Professor Anupam Mahajan

Chairperson

Statute 9(3)(ii) *Head*

Professor Anupam Mahajan

Statute 9(3)(iii) All Professors of the Departments

Professor Gita Paintal Professor Anjali Mittal Professor Manjushree Tyagi Professor Deepti Bhalla Professor Alka Nagpal

Professor Uma Garg Professor Suneera Kasliwal Professor V. Radha

Statute 9(3)(iv) One Reader and one Lecturer by rotation according to Seniority

- Dr. Rajeev Verma Dr. (Mrs.) Vasanthy Krishna Rao Dr. Prateek Chaudhuri Dr. Ojesh Pratap Singh Dr. Sudeepta Sharma Sh. Rajpal Singh Dr. Surendra Nath Soren Dr. Hari Kishan Goswami Dr. Gopal Krishan Dr. Anis Ahmed Khan
- Dr. Madan Shankar Mishra Dr. T.V. Manikandan Dr. P.B. Kannakumar Dr. Shailender Kumar Goswami Sh. Jagbandu Prasad Dr. Shalini Thakur Dr. Ananya Kumar Dey Dr. Harish Tiwari Ms. Sanjini A.V.

Faculty of Technology

TECHNOLOGY

Dean

Professor Raj Senani

Members

Professor Raj Senani

Professor J.R.P. Gupta

Professor Ashutosh Trivedi

Professor Harish Parthasarthy

Professor Shampa Chakravarty

Professor Sangeeta Sabharwal

Professor Manisha Gupta

Professor M.P.S. Bhatia

Professor Smriti Srivastava

Professor Sachin Maheshwari

Professor A.P. Mittal

Professor Vijay Gupta

- Head, Electronics & Communication Engg.
 Head, Department of Computer Sciences Engg.
 Head, DepartmentofProduction& Industrial Engg.
 - Head, Department of Mechanical Engg.
 - Head, Department of Electrical Engg.
 - Head, Department of Architecture & Planning Engg.
 - Head, Department of Applied Sciences & Humanities Engg.
 - Head, Instrumentation & Control Engg.
 - Head, Civil Engg.
 - NSIT

_

- NSIT
- Professor O.P. Thakur NSIT Dr. Prerna Gaur, Asstt. Professor - NSIT
 - 52

MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Name of Teacher

Prof. Raj S. Dhankar - Head & Dean Prof. V.K. Bhalla Prof. J.K. Mitra Prof. M.L. Singla Prof. Vijay Kapur Prof. Sunita Singh Sengupta Prof. Vivek Suneja Prof. V.K. Seth Prof. Madhu Vij Prof. Simrit Kaur Prof. Ajay Pandit Prof. Sunil Sharma Dr. S.K. Tuteja (Associate Professor) Dr. Preetam Khandelwal Dr. H.D. Gupta Dr. Mala Sinha Dr. A. Venkatraman Dr. Kavita Singh Dr. Tanuja Aggarwal Dr. Harsh Vardhan Verma Dr. Anupama Vohra (on leave) Dr. Pankaj Sinha Dr. Debadyuti Das Dr. Monica Singhania Dr. Amit Kumar Bardhan Sh. Hamendra Kumar Dangi (Assistant Professor) Sh. Narain Dr. Garima Gupta Dr. Mahima Thakur Dr. Anjala Kalsie Dr. Soma Dey Dr. Partha S Chatterjee

COMMERCE & BUSINESS

Statute 9(3)(i) Dean

Professor K.V. Bhanumurthy

Statute 9(3)(ii) Head of the Departments

Professor K.V. Bhanumurthy Professor C.P. Gupta

Statute 9(3)(iii)

All Professors of the Department

Professor Sri Ram Khanna Professor Sanjay Kumar Jain Professor J.P. Sharma Professor Muneesh Kumar Professor Sanjey Sehgal Professor Virendra Kumar Vasal Professor C.P. Gupta Commerce Financial Studies

Commerce Commerce Financial Studies Financial Studies Financial Studies Financial Studies

Commerce

Commerce

Financial Studies

Statute 9(3)(iv)

One Reader and one Lecturer by rotation in accordance to seniority

Dr. Kavita Sharma Ms. Niti Sury Dr. (Ms.) Nidhi Jain

Statute 9(3)(v)

One Teacher from each College

Ms. Anu Jain Dr. Alok Puranik Ms. Renu Chaudhary Ms. G.L. Katwani Shri I.C. Jain Dr. (Ms.) S. Kaistha Dr. R.K. Joshi Dr. Kawal Gill Shri S.C. Garg Shri S. Venkata Kumar Shri D.P. Gupta Ms. Nishi Sharma Shri S.K. Puri Dr. MadhuBala Dr. (Ms.) Poonam Sharma Dr. Savita Hanspal Ms. Anupama Shri Vijay Kumar Ms. Anuradha Sarin Ms. Saloni Gupta

Aditi Mahavidyalaya Maharaja Agrasen Indraprastha College for women Dyal Singh College Delhi College of Arts & Commerce Jesus & Mery College Swami Shradhanand College Shri Guru Gobind Singh College Ram Lal Anand College (Eve) Venkateshwara College Ramanujan College Bhim Bao Ambedkar College

Bhim Rao Ambedkar College Shyam Lal College (Eve) Bhagini Nivedita College Janki Devi Memorial College Kamala Nehru College Kalindi College A.R.S.D. College Acharya Narendra Dev College Bhartati College

Shri Raman Kumar	College of Vocational Studies
Dr. (Ms.) Madhu Aggarwal	Daulat Ram College
Ms. Manju Sahai	Gargi College
Shri S.K. Jain	Hansraj College
Dr. R.K. Sharma	Kirori Mal College
Ms. J. Arora	Lady Sri Ram College of Commerce
Ms. Alka Harnja	Lakshmi Bai College
Sh. R.P. Singh	S.G.T.B. Khalsa College
Dr. K.C. Verma	Aurobindo College
Ms. Meenakshi Aggarwal	Vivekanand College
Shri Hem Chand Jain	Deen Dyal Upadhyaya
Ms. Prabh Sharn Kaur	Mata Sundri College
Dr. Gauri Shankar	SRCC
Shri Shailendra Saxena	Satyawati College
Ms. Usha Sharda	Shivaji College
Dr. G.L. Tayal	Ramjas College
Dr. VipinNegi	Keshav Mahavidyalaya
Dr. K.L. Dahiya	School of Open Learning
Dr. Renu Aggarwal	Shyama Prasad Mukherjee College
Dr. B.C. Sehgal	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College
Ms. Poonam Sethi	Hindu College
Dr. (Ms.) Suman Gupta	Maitreyi College
Dr. K.K. Gupta	P.G.D.A.V. College
Dr. B.S. Moshal	Zakir Husain College

Statute 9(3)(vii) - Nominated by the Academic Council

Mr. Manoj Kohli	:	CEO & Joint Managing Director Bharti Air Ltd.
Professor N.V. Narasimham	:	School of Management Studies Indra Gandhi National Open University.
Professor P.K. Jain	:	Department of Management Studies IIT, Delhi.
Professor Manoj Pant	:	Center for International Tricde & Development, School of International Studies, J.N.U., New Delhi.
Dr. Anup Pujari	:	Joint Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF RESEARCH STUDIES

ARTS

Chairman

Professor H.S. Prasad Dean, Faculty of Arts & Head, Department of Philosophy

Deptt. of Arabic

Professor M.N. Khan	-	Head
Dr. Wali Akhtar	-	Associate Professor
Dr. Naimul Hasan	-	Assistant Professor

Deptt. of Buddhist Studies

Professor Bhikshu Satyapala	-	Head
Professor K.T.S. Sarao	-	Professor (on leave)
Dr. S.B. Pavagadhi	-	Associate Professor
Dr. I.N. Singh	-	Assistant Professor
Dr. R.R. Singhal	-	Assistant Professor, Satyawati Coll. (E)
		•

Deptt. of English

Professor Sumanyu Satpathy	-	Head
Professor Shormishtha Panja	-	Professor
Dr. Hany Babu	-	Associate Professor
Dr. Rochelle Pinto	-	Assistant Professor

Deptt. of Germanic and Romance Studies

Professor Kusum Aggarwal	-	Head
Professor Vibha Maurya	-	Professor (on Sabbatical leave)
Dr. M.S. Joshi	-	Associate Professor
Dr. Jyoti Sabharwal	-	Assistant Professor
Dr. Dinesh Adlakha	-	Lecturer, Jesus & Mary College

Deptt. of Library & Information Science

Dr. (Mrs.) P.K. Walia	-	Head
Dr. R.K. Bhatt	-	Associate Professor
Dr. M. Madhusudhan	-	Assistant Professor

Deptt. of Psychology

Professor Nandita Babu	-	Head
Professor Ashum Gupta	-	Professor
Dr. Swasti Shrimati Vohra	-	Associate Professor
Dr. Eric Soreng	-	Assistant Professor
Dr. Rekha Malhotra	-	Jesus & Mary College
		. –

Deptt. of Linguistics

Professor Ravinder Gargesh	-	Head
Professor Tista Bagchi	-	Professor
Dr. Pradeep Kumar Das	-	Associate Professor
Ms. Mamta	-	Assistant Professor

Deptt. of Modern Indian Language and Literary Studies

Professor A. Marriapan	-	Head
Professor Nandita Basu	-	Professor
Dr. Amitava Chakraborty	-	Associate Professor
Dr. D. Uma Devi	-	Assistant Professor
Dr. Sharmistha Sen	-	Associate Professor, Zakir Husain Coll.

Deptt. of Punjabi

Dr. Manjit Singh	-	Head
Dr. Jaspal Kaur	-	Associate Professor
Dr. Kulvir Gojra	-	Assistant Professor

Deptt. of Sanskrit

Professor Mithilesh Chaturvedi	-	Head
Professor Shakuntala Punjani	-	Professor
Dr. Meera Dwivedi	-	Associate Professor
Dr. Satyamurti	-	Assistant Professor
Dr. Suman Mahendu	-	Associate Professor (I.P. College)
		•

Deptt. of Urdu

sor Tauqeer Ahmad Khan -	Head
sor N.M. Kamal -	Professor
i Javed -	Associate Professor
jma Rehmani -	Assistant Professor
zhar Ahmed -	Zakir Husain Delhi College
sor N.M. Kamal - i Javed - jma Rehmani -	Professor Associate Professor Assistant Professor

Deptt. of Persian

Professor S.B.F. Husaini	-	Head
Professor Rehana Khatoon	-	Professor
Dr. Aleem Ashraf Khan	-	Associate Professor
Dr. Rajinder Kumar	-	Assistant Professor

Deptt. of Philosophy

Professor H.S. Prasad Professor Ashok Vohra Dr. Deepa Nag Haksar Dr. Enakshi Mitra Dr. Manju A. Pandit (KNC)	- - -	Head Professor Associate Professor Assistant Professor August Kranti Marg, New Delhi
Deptt. of Hindi		
Professor Gopeshwar Singh	-	Head

Professor Gopesnwar Singn	-	Head
Professor Hari Mohan Sharma	-	Prefessor
Dr. Sudha Singh	-	Associate Professor
Dr. Ramnarian Patel	-	Assistant Professor

TECHNOLOGY

Dean

Professor Raj Senani

Members

Professor Raj Senani- Head, Electronics & Communication Engg.Head, Computer Sciences Engg.- Head, Electronics & Communication Engg.Head, Production & Industrial Engg.- Head, Achitecture & Planning Engg.Head, Architecture & Planning Engg.- Instrumentation & Control Engg.Professor J.R.P. Gupta, Head- Instrumentation & Control Engg.Prof. Ashutosh Trivedi, Head- Civil Engg.

Nominees of the Academic Council

Professor R.P. Tandon	- Physics & Astrophysics
Professor Jitendra P. Khurana	- Plant Molecular Biology
Professor K. Sreenivas	- Physics & Astrophysics

SCIENCE

Chairman & Head of Botany

Chairperson & Head of Botany

Professor S.C. Bhatla

Heads of Departments

Professor R.P. Tandon Professor S.M.S. Chauhan Professor Ashok Kumar Singh Professor S.L. Malik Professor B.C. Das Professor C.S. Dubey Professor B.P. Srinivasan Dr. (Ms.) Anupa Sidhu Professor Inderjit Singh

Professors

Professor D.S. Kulshrestha Professor Amitabh Mukherji Professor V.S. Parmar Professor Pavan Mathur Professor A.K. Bhatnagar Prof. S.B. Babbar Professor Devesh Sinha Professor P.K. Ghosh Prof. V.K. Srivastava Professor Inderjit Singh Professor M.K. Pandit Professor D.K. Majumdar

Readers

Dr. Binay Kumar Dr. Poonam Silotia Dr. S.K. Awasthi Dr. Rajeev Gupta Dr. D.K. Singh Dr. Sharmila Basu Modak Dr. N.C. Pant Dr. P.P. Chakraborty Dr. G.K. Kshatriya Dr. S.M. Patnaik Dr. A.J. Urfi Dr. S.D. Biju Dr. (Mrs.) Santosh Jain Passi Dr. Ranjana Mahna Physics & Astrophysics Chemistry Zoology Anthropology B.R.A.C. for Biomedical Research Geology Pharmacy Lady Irwin College Deptt. of Env. Studies

Physics & Astrophysics Physics and Astrophysics Chemistry Botany Botany Geology Anthropology Anthropology Environmental Studies Environmental Studies Pharmacy

Physics and Astrophysics Physics and Astrophysics Chemistry Cology Zoology Geology Geology Anthropology Anthropology Environmental Studies Environmental Studies Institute of Home Economics Institute of Home Economics

Lecturers

Dr. Awadesh Prasad	Physics & Astrop
Dr. Suresh Kumar	Physics & Astrop
Dr. G.C. Gupta	Physics & Astrop
Dr. Sachin Mittal	Deen Dayal Upac
Dr. Rakesh Kumar Sharma	Chemisty
Dr. P.R. Mondal	Anthropology
Dr. Indrani Chattopadhyay	Anthropology
Dr. R.S. Sharma	Environmental St
Dr. David Kothamasi	Environmental St
Dr. S. Shekhar	Geology
Dr. Ashutosh Kumar Singh	Geology
Dr. A. Saikia	Geology
Dr. Vimal Singh	Geology
Dr. S.R. Wakode	DISPAR
Dr. D.P. Pathak	Delhi Institute of
The Assistant Registrar (Science)	University of Dell

physics physics physics dhyaya College tudies tudies Pharmaceutical lhi

MEDICAL SCIENCES

Dean

Professor Upreet Dhaliwal

Chairperson

Head of the Departments

Professor Rakesh Kumar Professor M. Nagar Professor S.K. Bansal Professor Vibha Professor Vijay Kumar Professor S.K. Verma Professor Renu Dutta Professor Mukul P. Agarwal Professor Rewa Tripathi Professor Upreet Dhaliwal Professor V.K. Gautam Professor Lakshmi Vaid Professor N.B. Mathur Professor Meera Sikka Professor Uma Tekur Professor Nilima Shanker Professor M.S. Bhatia Professor S.N. Gaur

Anaesthesiology (MAMC) Anatomy (UCMS) **Bio-Chemistry** (VPCI) Community Medicine (LHMC) Dermatology and Venerology (MAMC) Forensic Medicine (UCMS) Microbiology (LHMC) Medicine (UCMS) Obstt. & Gynae. (MAMC) Ophthalmology (UCMS) Orthopaedics (MAMC) Otolaryngology (UCMS) Paediatrics (MAMC) Pathology (UCMS) Pharmacology (MAMC) Physiology (UCMS) Psychiatry (UCMS) Pulmonary Medicine (VPCI)

Professor Gopesh Mehrotra Professor P.N. Aggarwal Professor Namita Kalra Radiology (UCMS) Surgery (MAMC) Dental Science (UCMS)

Head of the Institutions/Colleges

The Dean, Maulana Azad Medical College, New Delhi.

The Director, Lady Hardinge Medical College, New Delhi.

The Principal, University College of Medical Sciences, Delhi.

The Principal, Maulana Azad Institute of Dental Sciences, New Delhi.

The Medical Superintendant, Kasturba Hospital, Delhi.

The Director, V.P.C.I., University of Delhi, Delhi.

The Director, G.B. Pant Hospital, New Delhi.

The Director, Institute of Human Behaviour & Allied Sciences, Shahdara, Delhi.

The Director, National Institute of Health & Family Welfare, Munirka, New Delhi.

The Commandant, Army Hospital, Delhi Cantt., New Delhi.

Senior Most Reader/Associate Professor nominated from each Teaching Institution

Dr. Rafat Ahmed, Reader, Department of Biochemistry, UCMS.

Dr. Mandira Varma, Reader, Department of Microbiology, VPCI.

Vice-Chancellor Nominee

Professor Anil K. Tyagi, Department of Bio-Chemistry, University of Delhi South Campus, New Delhi.

Professor Rup Lal, Department of Zoology, University of Delhi, Delhi.

APPLIED SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES

Professor V.K. Kaul	Dean Faculty of Applied Social Sciences and
	Humanities and Head of the Deptt. of Busine

Members

Professor Rashmi Agrawal Professor Suresh Chand Aggarwal Professor Surender Kumar Dr. Deepa Saran Dr. A.G. Dastidar Dr. Ranjana Saxena Dr. Neelakshi Suryanarayan Dr. Pratibha Verma Humanities and Head of the Deptt. of Business Economics

Business Economics Business Economics Business Economics Business Economics Business Economics Head, Deptt. of Slavonic & Finno-Ugrian Studies Slavonic & Finno-Ugrian Studies B.R. Ambedkar College

INTERDISCIPLINARY AND APPLIED SCIENCES

Chairman

_

Professor Avinashi Kapoor Professor Enakshi K. Sharma Dr. Mridula Gupta Professor V.K. Chaudhary Dr. Alo Nag Professor B.K. Thelma Dr. Pradeep K. Burma Dr. Subhendu Ghosh Dr. D.K. Kansal Professor I. Dasgupta Professor J.S. Virdi Dr. Swati Saha Dr. Sudha Chaudhary Dr. Sandhya Aneja

Dr. Mamta Saini Professor P.C. Ghosh Dr. Suneel Kateriya Professor M.V. Rajam Dr. Surajit Sarkar Dr. Manisha Goel Dr. T.N. Pramanik Professor J.P. Khurana Dr. Surekha Katiyar Professor T. Satyanarayana Dr. Y.P. Khasa Dr. M.K. Das Dr. Sushil T. Vig

MUSIC AND FINE ARTS

List of teachers as on 05.04.2013

Professor Anupam Mahajan Professor Gita Paintal Professor Anjali Mittal Professor Uma Garg Professor Manjushree Tyagi Professor Suneera Kaslilwal Professor Deepti Bhalla Professor V. Radha Dr. Alka Nagpal Dr. Rajiv Verma Dr. Madan Shankar Mishra Dr. Vasanthy Krishna Rao Dr. T.V. Manikandan Dr. Prateek Chaudhuri Dr. P.B. Kannakumar Dr. Ojesh Pratap Singh Dr. Shailender Kumar Goswami Dr. Sudeepta Sharma Sh. Jagbandhu Prasad Sh. Rajpal Singh Dr. Shalini Thakur

Dr. Surendra Nath Soren Dr. Ananya Kumar Dey Dr. Hari Kishan Goswami Dr. Harish Tiwari Dr. Gopal Krishan Ms. Sanjini A.V Dr. Anis Ahmed Khan

List of members of BRS in Music

Professor Anupam Mahajan Professor Sanjay Bhatt Professor S.N. Lahiri Professor V. Radha Professor Alka Nagpal Professor Uma Garg Dr. Vasanthy Krishna Rao Dr. T.V. Manikandan Dr. Jagbandhu Prasad Dr. Shalini Thakur Dr. Sunanda Pathak

SOCIAL SCIENCES

Dean

Professor Anita Sharma

Chairperson

Deptt. of African Studies

Dr. A.S. Yaruingam	Head
Dr. Suresh Kumar	Associate Professor
Dr. Tribhuwan Prasad	Assistant Professor

Deptt. of East Asian Studies

Professor Anita Sharma Prof. Sreemati Chakrabarty Ms. V. Ramalakshmi Dr. Janardan Sahu

Deptt. of Economics

Professor Pami Dua Professor Aditya Bhattacharjea Professor Rohini Somanathan Head

Reader Lecturer

Head

Dr. Abhijit Banerji	Associate Professor
Dr. Sugata Bag	Assistant Professor
Dr. Padma Suresh	Associate Professor-Sri Venkateswara College

Head

Reader

Lecturer

Head

Reader

Lecturer

Lecturer - Kirori Mal College

Lecturer - Deshbandhu College

Deptt. of Geography

Dr. R.B. Singh	Head
Dr. S.C. Rai	Reader
Dr. Aparajita De	Lecturer
Dr. P.K. Parihar	Lecturer

Deptt. of History

Professor R.C. Thakran Professor S.Z.H. Jafri Professor Prabhu P. Mohapatra Dr. David Vumlallian Zou Dr. Firdaus Anwar

Deptt. of Political Science

Professor Ujjwal Kumar Singh Professor Pradip Kumar Datta Dr. Satyajit Singh Dr. Sohini Guha Dr. Seema Narain

Deptt. of Social Work

Professor Sushma BatraHeadProfessor Sanjai BhattDr. Neera AgnimitraReaderDr. Archana KaushikLecturerDr. Neena PandeyAditi Mahavidyalaya

Deptt. of Sociology

Professor Satish DeshpandeHeadProfessor Rajni PalriwalaDr. Radhika ChopraAssociate ProfessorDr. Kamei AphunAssistant ProfessorDr. Madhuya BandyopadhyayMiranda House

Deptt. of Adult Continuing Education & Extension

Dr. Rajesh	Head
Dr. J.P. Dubey	Reader
Dr. V.K. Dixit	Reader

Vice-Chancellor Nominees For BRS

Professor B.P. Sahu	Deptt. of History
Professor Malashri Lal	Deptt. of English (SDC)

MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Dean & Head

Professor Raj S. Dhankar

Chairperson

Professor

Professor V.K. Kaul Professor C.P. Gupta Professor Vijay Kapur Professor Simrit Kaur Professor Ajay Pandit VC Nominee VC Nominee

Readers

Dr. Mala Sinha Dr. A. Venkat Raman

Lecturers

Dr. Garima Gupta Dr. Mahima Thakur

MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Dean

Professor Ajay Kumar

Chairman

Members

Professor Ajay Kumar Dr. Poonam Singh Dr. (Ms.) Preeti Wanti Srivastava Mr. P.K. Hazra Professor B.K. Dass Professor T.B. Singh Professor R.K. Mohanty Mr. A. Zodhansanga Dr. (Ms.) Ranjita Misra Head Head Head Mathematics Mathematics Mathematics Statistics

Mathematics Statistics Operational Research Computer Science Dr. Pankaj Gupta Dr. Sunil Kumar Muttoo Dr. Ajit Chaturvedi Dr. (Ms.) Sapna Jain Dr. (Ms.) Anu Gupta Aggarwal Dr. R.K. Budhraja Ms. Asha G. Shankar Dr. Radha Mohan Dr. Kamal Nain Dr. Ayub Khan Dr. J.K. Thukral Ms. Sarita Anand Dr. Preeti Garg Ms. Seema Aggarwal Dr. D.K. Paliwal Ms. Jyoti Darbari Ms. Jasvinder Goswami Dr. (Ms.) S. Gautam Ms. Shanti Pahwa Mr. P.D. Sharma Dr. Suman Kumar Verma Ms. Bharati Talwar Mr. Balram Kindra Ms. Rajendra Kaur Ms. Gurinder Kaur Dr. (Ms.) Renu Rani Gupta Ms. Charu Khanna Ms. Manju Bhardwaj Ms. Preeti Sharma Ms. Preeti Upreti Dr. Ratna Dev Sharma Ms. Anita Bakshi Dr. Deba Prasad Sinha Mr. Man Mohan Singh Ms. Sudha Arora Dr. (Ms.) Vastala Kohli Dr. (Ms.) Seema Khurana Ms. Neeru Jain Ms. Roli Bansal Dr. (Ms.) Punita Saxena Dr. Rita Malhotra Dr. Vir Bahadur Singh

Operational Research Computer Science Statistics Mathematics Operational Research Sri Venkateswara College Laxmi Bai College St. Stephen's College Hindu College Zakir Hussain College Shri Ram College of Commerce A-22, Sector-27, Noida Kirori Mal College Miranda House Hansraj College Lady Sri Ram College PGDAV College Janki Devi Memorial College ARSD College SGTB Khalsa College School of Open Learning Gargi College Shyam Lal College Swami Shradhanand College Mata Sundri College Sarvodya Enclave Old Rajinder Nagar Sunder Vihar Shivaji College Moti Lal Nehru College Rajdhani College Vivekanand College Dayal Singh College College of Vocational Studies Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College Acharya Narender Dev College Daulat Ram College SPM College Keshav Mahavidyalaya Shaheed Rajguru College of App. Sc. for Women Kamla Nehru College Delhi College of Arts & Commerce

Mr. Narender Ku mar Dr. (Ms.) Suruchi Mr. Vikas Choudhry Dr. Davinder Singh Dr. (Ms.) Sarla Devi Dr. (Ms.) Sneh Chawla Dr. Jagjit Kaur Dr. Tarun Kumar Garg Dr. R. Krishna Ms. Manu Kataria Ms. Vanita Jain Ms. Taranjeet Kaur Sh. H.G. Gupta Mrs. Vandana Dhingra Professor R.K. Sharma Prof. K. Muralidharan Professor Sanjeeva Prasad Professor Piyush Chandra Professor Satya Deo Tripathi Professor Ambat Vijay Kumar Professor C. Rajshekhar Reddy Professor R.K. Shyamasundar

Ram Lal Anand College Aditi Mahavidyalaya Bhagini Nivedita College for Women Sri Aurobindo College **Bunglow Road** Deshbandhu College Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College Satyawati College Jesus & Mary College Bhaskaracharya College of Appld Science Maharaja Agrasen College Sri GGS College of Commerce Ramjas College Rajdhani College **Mathematics** M.S. University, Baroda **Computer Science** Mathematics, IIT Kanpur Mathematics, Jhansi Mathematics, Cochin Statistics, S.V. University School of Technology & Computer Science

LAW

Dean & Head, Faculty of Law Professor Ashwani Kumar Bansal

Chairman

Professor Gurdip Singh,

VC Nominee

Professor R. Gargesh Professor A.K. Singh

Members

Professor Rajiv Khanna Professor S.C. Raina Professor Usha Razdan Professor Poonam Saxena Professor J.L. Kaul Professor Ved Kumari Professor A.K. Batra Professor Suresh Minocha Dr. Poonam Dass Dr. Anupam Jha

EDUCATION

Professor Rama Mathew	-	Chairperson
Professor Anand Prakash	-	Vice Chancellor's Nominee
Professor Gopeshwar Singh	-	Vice Chancellor's Nominee
Professor Bharati Baveja		
Professor Poonam Batra	-	Convenor
Professor Sadhna Saxena		
Dr. Geeta Sahni		
Dr. Shobha Sinha		
Dr. Haneet Gandhi		
Dr. Yukti Sharma		
Dr. Sushmita Ram	-	Jesus & Mary College

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL AND UNIVERSITY REPRESENTATIVES ON THE GOVERNING BODIES OF THE COLLEGES/HOSTELS

NORTH CAMPUS University Maintained Colleges

AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS RESEARCH CENTRE

Professor Kanchan Chopra Professor Pami Dua Professor S. Mahendra Dev Professor Pronab Sen Professor S.K. Ray Professor Suresh Pal Chairperson Chairperson E.C. Nominee Experts Member Experts Member Experts Member

Dr. B.R. AMBEDKAR CENTRE FOR BIO-MEDICAL RESEARCH

Professor Vivek Suneja Professor V.S. Chauhan Professor Avadhesha Sirolia Professor Sudhish Pachauri Professor Umesh Rai Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

KIRORI MAL COLLEGE

Shri Baleshwar Rai Professor Sheoraj Singh Professor C.S. Dubey Shri Arun Sharma Professor V.K. Bhasin Professor Pramod Rath Dr. Vinod Kumar Dr. Shweta Sharan Shri Sharad Chaturvedi Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

MIRANDA HOUSE

Professor Mrinal Miri Professor Syed Shahid Mehandi Professor Devesh K. Sinha Professor G.V.R. Prasad Dr. Bala Bawa Professor I. Usha Rao Professor Rajiv Verma Chairperson Chairperson Chairperson Chairperson Chairperson Chairperson

SCHOOL OF OPEN LEARNING

Dr. Savita M. Dutta Professor Ajay Gupta Professor H.P. Singh Professor S.P. Singh Professor J.P. Khurana Professor M.M. Chaturvedi Professor Gopa Bhardwaj Professor G.V.R. Prasad Professor Subhadra Channa Professor Surendra Kumar Professor Pami Dua Shri Purshotam Bhatia Shri O.P. Shoukeen Director/Chairperson E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

V.P. CHEST INSTITUTE

Professor P.N. Tandon Dr. Satyajit Rath Professor S.C. Bhatla Professor Anil Tyagi Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

Professor S.K. Tandon Professor Vivek Suneja Professor Suddish Pachauri Professor S.C. Bhatla Professor B.C. Dass Chairman Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

DELHI GOVT. MAINTAINED COLLEGES ADITI MAHAVIDYALAYA

University Representative

Professor Sumanyu Satpathy Professor Seema Alavi Professor Ujjwal Kr. Singh

BHAGINI NIVEDITA COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Ramesh Gautam Professor Debi P. Sarkar

BHARATI COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Neeta Sehgal Professor Meenakshi Thapan Professor Shormishtha Panja

BHASKARCHARYA COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES

University Representative

Professor Monika Dutta Professor K. Sreenivas Professor S.C. Bhatla Professor J.P. Khurana

BHIM RAO AMBEDKAR COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor V.P. Singh Professor Uma Garg Professor H.S. Prasad

DEEN DAYAL UPADHYAYA COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Vinay Gupta Professor A.K. Pandey Professor R.C. Kuhad

INDIRA GANDHI INSTITUTE OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION & SPORTS SCIENCES

University Representative

Professor Manjit Singh Professor Chander Shekhar

KALINDI COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor B.P. Sahu Professor Surender Kumar

KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA

University Representative

Professor K. Sreenivas Professor Anil Grover Professor S. Annapoorni Professor R.K. Saxena

LAKSHMI BAI COLLEGE

University Representative Professor Rani Gupta Professor Uma Garg

MAHARAJA AGRASEN COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Ramesh Gautam Professor Neeta Sehgal Professor Amar Farooqi Professor Shashi B. Babbar

MAHARISHI VALMIKI COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

University Representative

Professor Rama Mathew Professor Bharti Baveja

RAJDHANI COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Dinesh K. Sinha Professor Satwanti Kapoor

SATYAWATI COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor V.K. Bhasin Professor Ashok K. Prasad Professor N.K. Chadha

SHAHEED RAJGURU COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES

University Representative

Professor K. Sreeniwas Professor D.S. Rawat Professor A.K. Pandey

SHAHEED SUKHDEV COLLEGE OF BUSINESS STUDIES

University Representative

Professor Anand Prakash Professor Girishwar Misra Professor Vinod Kumar

SHIVAJI COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Anil Tyagi Professor H.S. Prasad Professor Ramesh Gautam

SHYAMA PRASAD MUKHERJI COLLEGE FOR WOMEN

University Representative

Professor Rani Gupta Professor Rama Mathew Professor Anita Sharma

SWAMI SHARDDHANAND COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Rup Lal Professosr D.S. Rawat

VIVEKANAND COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor A.K. Kapoor Professor Neeta Sehgal Professor Rama Mathew

PRIVATE TRUST COLLEGES

AMAR JYOTI INSTITUTE OF PHYSIOTHERAPY

University Representative

Professor Chander Shekhar Professor Hari Mohan Sharma

DAULAT RAM COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Vinay Gupta Professor J.M. Khurana

HANS RAJ COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor B.P. Sahu Professor D.S. Rawat Professor Girishwar Misra

HINDU COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Rup Lal Professor A.K. Bhatnagar

INDRAPRASTHA COLLEGE FOR WOMEN

University Representative

Professor J.P. Sharma Professor Meenakshi Thapan Professor Neeta Sehgal

JANKI DEVI MEMORIAL COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Sumanyu Satpathy Professor Bharati Baveja

LADY IRWIN COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor S. Panja Professor S. Annapoorni Professor A.K. Verma Professor Sunita Sen

MATA SUNDRI COLLEGE FOR WOMEN

University Representative

Professor Sheela Shrivastava Professor Sreemati Chakrabarti

RAMJAS COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor C.S. Dubey Professor Apoorvanand Professor D.S. Rawat

SHRI RAM COLLEGE OF COMMERCE

University Representative

Professor Sudhir Shah Professor C.P. Gupta Professor Sunita Sengupta Professor Anand Prakash

SHYAM LAL COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor S.L. Malik Professor A.K. Singh

SRI GURU GOBIND SINGH COLLEGE OF COMMERCE

University Representative

Professor N.K. Chadha Professor Sudhir Shah Professor Gopeshwar Singh

SRI GURU TEGH BAHADHUR KHALSA COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Aditya Bhatacharya Professor R.C. Thakran Professor H.S. Prasad

SRI GURU NANAK DEV KHALSA COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Chander Shekher Professor Sanjay Kumar Jain Professor J.P. Sharma

ST. STEPHEN'S COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor J.M. Khurana Professor Malashri Lal

ZAKIR HUSAIN DELHI COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Malashri Lal Professor Ashum Gupta

SCHOOL OF REHABILITATION SCIENCES

University Representative

Professor Bharti Baveja Profesor Sanjai Bhatt

GOVERNMENT MAINTAINED COLLEGES AYURVEDIC & UNANI TIBBIA COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Rehana Khatoon Professor Seema Alavi

COLLEGE OF ART

University Representative

Professor Dipti Bhalla Professor Uma Garg Professor Udaya Kumar Professor A. Mariappan

NETAJI SUBHASH INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

University Representative

Professor A.K. Verma Professor I. Usha Rao Professor A.K. Bhatnagar

RAJKUMARI AMRIT KAUR COLLEGE OF NURSING

University Representative

Professor Daman Saluja Professor Sheela Srivastava Professor Indranil Dasgupta

DURGABAI DESHMUKH COLLEGE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION

University Representative

Professor Nandita Basu Professor Rehana Khatoon Professor Sanjai Bhatt

INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC GROWTH

University Representative Professor Rajni Palriwala Professor Sunil Kanwar

LADY HARDINGE MEDICAL COLLEGE

University Representative

Professor Enakshi Sharma Professor B.K. Thelma Professor Paramjit Khurana

UNIVERSITY MAINTAINED HOSTEL AMBEDKAR-GANGULY STUDENTS' HOUSE FOR WOMEN

Professor Pulin B. Nayak Professor Anita Sharma Professor I. Usha Rao Dr. Hira Gangnegi Chairman Chairperson Chairperson SC/ST Representative

CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION HOSTEL

Professor R. GeetaE.CProfessor Seema AlaviE.C

E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK HOSTEL

Professor Pammi Dua Professor A.K. Mariappan E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

D.S. KOTHARI HOSTEL

Professor H.S. Prasad	Chairman
Professor Sunil Kumar	E.C. Nominee
Professor R. Geeta	E.C. Nominee
Professor S.C. Bhatla	E.C. Nominee
Professor H. Ramachandran	E.C. Nominee

GWYER HALL

Professor P.B. Nayak Professor Anand Prakash Professor T.R. Sheshadri Professor Satish Deshpande Professor H.P. Singh Professor G.V.R. Prasad Professor V.P. Singh Chairman Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS' HOUSE

Professor Pavan Mathur Professor M.M. Chaturvedi Professor Vinod Kumar Professor Shaswati Mazumdar Professor A.K. Kapoor Professor Amar Kumar Professor Anita Sharma Chairman Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS' HOUSE FOR WOMEN

Professor Nandita Basu Professor V.K. Bhasin Professor Tulsi Patel Professor S. Annapoorni Professor K. Sreenivas Chairperson E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

JUBILEE HALL

Professor S.L. Malik	Chairman
Professor Pradeep K. Dutta	E.C. Nominee

Professor S.K. Rao	E.C. Nominee
Professor Devesh Sinha	E.C. Nominee
Professor R.K. Gautam	E.C. Nominee

MANSAROWAR HOSTEL

Chairman
E.C. Nominee

MEGHDOOT HOSTEL

Professor Sushma Batra	Chairperson
Professor Shaswati Mazumdar	E.C. Nominee
Professor Anita Sharma	E.C. Nominee
Professor Madhu Vij	E.C. Nominee
Professor Pami Dua	E.C. Nominee
Professor Manjit Singh	E.C. Nominee

NORTH EASTERN STUDENTS' HOUSE FOR WOMEN

Professor Gopa Bhardwaj Professor Kusum Agarwal Professor Simrat Kaur Professor Sunita Sen Gupta Professor Anita Sharma Chairperson E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

P.G. MEN'S HOSTEL

Professor Kesavan Veluthat Professor J.V. Meenakshi Professor H.P. Prasad Professor K. Sreenivas Professor A.K. Bhatnagar Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

UNIVERSITY HOSTEL FOR WOMEN

Professor I. Usha Rao Professor Rama Mathew Professor Paramjit Khurana Professor Ujjwal Kr. Singh Chairperson Chairperson E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

Professor Bharati Baveja	E.C. Nominee
Professor Shormishtha Panja	E.C. Nominee
Professor Kesawan Veluthat	E.C. Nominee

V.K.R.V. RAO HOSTEL

Professor Girishwar Mishra	Chairman
Professor Sudhir Shah	E.C. Nominee
Professor J.P. Sharma	E.C. Nominee
Professor M.M. Chaturvedi	E.C. Nominee
Professor S.N. Gaur	E.C. Nominee
Professor A.K. Singh	E.C. Nominee

WUS WORKING WOMEN'S HOSTEL

Professor Shreemati Chakrabarti	Chairperson
Professor Tulsi Patel	E.C. Nominee
Professor Prem Singh	E.C. Nominee

RAJIV GANDHI HOSTEL FOR P.G. GIRLS

Professor Girishwar Mishra Professor Ramesh Gautam Professor Kusum Aggarwal Professor Madhu Bhalla Professor Anupam Mahajan Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

UNDER GRADUATE HOSTEL FOR GIRLS

Professor Girishwar Mishra
Professor Ramesh Gautam
Professor Kusum Aggarwal
Professor Madhu Bhalla
Professor Anupam Mahajan

Chairman E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee E.C. Nominee

UNIVERSITY OF DELHI SOUTH CAMPUS

Atma Ram Sanatan
Dharma College

Delhi College of Arts & Commerce

Gargi College

Prof. M.M. Chaturvedi Prof. Vinod Kumar

Prof. C.P. Gupta Prof. J.S. Virdi

Prof. Anand Prakash Prof. M.M. Chaturvedi Prof. Vijay K. Chaudhary Prof. T.R. Seshadri

Institute of Home Prof. Rina Chakrabarty **Economics** Prof. Paramjit Khurana Prof. Sunita Singh Sengupta Jesus & Mary College Prof. N.K. Chadha Prof. Ashum Gupta Prof. Madhu Vij Prof. V.K. Seth Kamala Nehru Colelge Prof. Debi Sarkar Prof. J.P. Sharma Prof. Avinashi Kapoor Prof. Girishwar Misra Lady Shri Ram College Prof. Ashum Gupta for Women Prof. Pami Dua Prof. Madhu Vij Maitreyi College Prof. Anil Grover Prof. J.S. Virdi Prof. Ajay Kumar Motilal Nehru College Prof. Anil Grover Prof. Vijay K. Chaudhary Prof. J.S. Virdi Prof. Anil Grover Prof. M.M. Chaturvedi P.G.D.A.V. College Prof. J.P. Khurana Prof. R.C. Kuhad Shaheed Bhagat Singh College Prof. P.C. Pattanaik Sri Aurobindo College Prof. Enakshi Sharma Prof. Vijay Chowdhary Sri Venkateswara Prof. Malasri Lal College Prof. B.C. Chaudhary Prof. V.K. Seth Acharya Narender Devi Prof. V.K. Kaul

College

81

Prof. Akshay Pradhan